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Spartanburg Housing Authority 

Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 

5:30 P.M. 

 

NOTICE 

 

The Spartanburg Housing Authority will hold its regularly scheduled meeting at 5:30 p.m. 

Tuesday, January 19, 2015, in the Executive Board Room at the Spartanburg Housing 

Authority offices, located at 2271 S. Pine St., Spartanburg, S.C., 29302 

AGENDA 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER  

I. Moment of Silence 

II. Roll Call 

III. Approval of Agenda 

IV. Approval of Minutes—December 15, 2015 

V. Introduction of New Staff 

VI. Commission Comments  

VII. Public Comments on Agenda Action Actions 

VIII. Action Items and Resolutions 

1. Resolution 2016-01: SHA Central Office Cost Center Lease Agreement  

2. Resolution 2016-02: Amendment to IT Pro’s Contract: Change Order #2 

3. Resolution 2016-03: Mutual of America Amendment 

4. Resolution 2016-04: Authorization to Utilize RHF Funds in the Northside 

5. Resolution 2016-05: Quality Cleaning Services Contract 

6. Resolution 2016-06: Property Management Contract 

7. Resolution 2016-07: Information Technology Contract 

8. Resolution 2016-08: CVR Associates Contract: Change Order #1  

9. Resolution 2016-09: Janitorial Services Contract  

IX. Information Reports 

1. Unaudited Financial Statements 

X. Monthly Reports 

1. Executive Director (Ms. Bates) 

2. Finance (Philippe Lindsay) 

3. Community and Supportive Services (Valerie Forsberg) 

4. Human Resources (Brooke Coleman) 

5. Housing Choice Voucher (Tiffany Askew) 

6. Development (RAD) (Daryl Dalton) 

7. Capital Improvements (Daryl Dalton) 

8. Asset Management (Daryl Dalton)  

9. Settlements and Claims/Legal (Ms. Bates) 

10. Procurement (Ms. Bates) 

XI. SHA Staff Comments 

XII. Public Comments 

XIII. Executive Session to discuss a personnel matter pursuant to Section 30-4-70(a) (1). 

XIV. Adjournment 
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Approval of Minutes—

Regular Board Meeting 

December 15, 2015 

 
 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 

 

  



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS 

OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 

SPARTANBURG, SOUTH CAROLINA 

December 15, 2015 

MOMENT OF SILENCE—observed 

 

PRESENT: Thomas Lounds, Jr., Andrew Poliakoff, Brenda Thomas, Chuck White, Molly 

Talbot-Metz and Kittie Collins-Tullis 

 

ABSENT:  Mac Hogan 

 

The meeting was held in the Executive Board Room of the Spartanburg Housing Authority, 201 

Caulder Ave., Spartanburg, SC 29306. 

 

Chairman Lounds called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. He then announced that public notice 

of this meeting was posted at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the commencement of the 

meeting as required by the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act. 

 

 

ROLL CALL:  Thomas Lounds, Jr., Brenda Thomas, Chuck White, Kittie Collins-Tullis, 

Andrew Poliakoff, Molly Talbot-Metz and Molly Talbot-Metz and Commissioner Poliakoff 

arrived late. 

 

 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:   

 

A motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner White, seconded by Commissioner 

Thomas, and unanimously carried.  

 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:  
 

A motion to approve the minutes of the November 17, 2015 Board meeting was made by 

Commissioner White, seconded by Commissioner Thomas, and unanimously carried. 

 

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:  
 

 Commissioner White made a comment that he is pleased with the presentation of 

the board minutes and packet. He stated that they are thorough and accurate. 

Chairman Lounds seconded that comment.  

 Chairman Lounds made a comment that he was impressed with the Living Legacy 

Luncheon held earlier in the day at CC Woodson for the residents who are 85 

years or older. He stated it was a wonderful event in which the Mayor and 

numerous other special guests attended. He thanked Valerie Forsberg and other 

staff for their efforts in putting together the program.  
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PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ACTION ACTIONS:   

 None 

 

ACTION ITEMS AND RESOLUTIONS: 

  

1. Resolution 2015-59: SHA Agency-wide Audit Contract for the fiscal periods ending 

September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2016. 

a. Philippe Lindsay provided a brief overview to the written resolution and action 

item. 

 

A motion to approve Resolution 2015-59: SHA Agency-wide Audit Contract for the 

fiscal periods ending September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2016 was made by 

Commissioner White and Seconded by Vice-Chair Molly Talbot-Metz, and unanimously 

carried. 

 

2. Resolution 2016-60: Contract for Moving Services  

a. Ms. Bates provided a brief overview to the written resolution and action item. 

 

A motion to approve Resolution 2016-60: Contract for Moving Services was made by 

Commissioner White and Seconded by Commissioner Poliakoff, and unanimously 

carried. 

 

 

3. Resolution 2015-61:  RAD Applications for Brawley Street—Cambridge Place  

a. Daryl Dalton provided a brief overview to the written resolution and action item. 

 

A motion to approve Resolution 2015-61:  RAD Applications for Brawley Street—

Cambridge Place was made by Commissioner Thomas and seconded by Commissioner 

Tullis, and unanimously carried. 

 

4. Resolution 2015-62: Architectural and Engineering Services  

a. Sean Griffith provided a brief overview to the written resolution and action item. 

b. Question from Chairman Lounds—What will they do specifically? Sean Griffith 

responded by stating that this will help us to locate the cause of numerous leaks so 

that we can resolve several issues.  

c. Question from Commissioner White—Is piggybacking a more cost efficient way? 

Sean Griffith responded by stating yes, because we [SHA] will not have to write 

the RFP.  

d. Question from Vice-Chair Talbot-Metz – Is this something that we have done 

before? Ms. Bates responded by stating that we are doing this a lot now to regain 

control of the procurement of the agency. Almost every service that we need, we 

now have to procure.  
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A motion to approve Resolution 2015-62: Architectural and Engineering Services was 

made by Vice-Chair Talbot-Metz and seconded by Commissioner White, and 

unanimously carried. 

 

5. Resolution 2015-63: Purchase Order for GreenTech Heat Solutions  

a. Sean Griffith provided a brief overview to the written resolution and action item. 

b. Question from Commissioner White—Will our maintenance staff do the 

eradication? Sean Griffith responded by stating yes, GreenTech will come on site 

and train our staff. 

c. Question from Chairman Lounds [to Ms. Bates]—Did you observe these in 

California? Ms. Bates responded by stating yes, she observed these machines 

while at the NAHRO conference and has spoken with other HA’s who use them.  

d. Question from Commissioner White—What attracts bed bugs? Ms. Bates 

responded by stating bed bugs just travel all over no matter the cleanliness of the 

individual.   

A motion to approve Resolution 2015-63:  Purchase Order for GreenTech Heat Solutions 

was made by Commissioner Poliakoff and seconded by Commissioner Thomas, and 

unanimously carried. 

 

6. Resolution 2015-64: Accrual Policy  

a. Brooke Coleman and Philippe Lindsay provided a brief overview to the written 

resolution and action item. 

b. Question from Commissioner White—What is the maximum leave that an 

employee can earn? Brooke Coleman responded by stating 45 days for employees 

who have been here at least 15 years.    

c. Question from Chairman Lounds—We can work out the math, but how does this 

work in real life? Ms. Bates responded by stating it is hard, employees are afraid 

that they would lose time this year and wanted to put in leave slips for extended 

periods of time. Staff were notified that pending approval, once a year they would 

be able to cash out their leave so that they would not feel punished.      

d. Question from Commissioner White—We will pay 85 cents on the dollar? Ms. 

Bates responded by stating yes, for the old leave. The money would be frozen for 

December. In 2016, they would only be able to accrue so many hours and instead 

of losing those hours, they would be able to cash-out 40 hours.  

e. Question from Commissioner White—Will the payout affect earned income? 

Philippe Lindsay responded by stating yes, it would be regular payroll at an 85% 

level with a 15% savings to the Authority.  

 

A motion to approve Resolution 2015-64:  Accrual Policy was made by Commissioner 

White and seconded by Commissioner Poliakoff, and unanimously carried. 

 

7. Resolution 2015-65: South Carolina Deferred Compensation Program  

a. Brooke Coleman provided a brief overview to the written resolution and action 

item. 
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b. Question from Vice-Chair Talbot Metz —This is the voluntary side of the plan, is 

there an expense to the employee? Brooke Coleman responded by stating, ―No, 

Ma’am‖.   

 

A motion to approve Resolution 2015-65:  South Carolina Deferred Compensation 

Program was made by Vice Chair Talbot-Metz and seconded by Commissioner Tullis, 

and unanimously carried. 

 

8. Resolution 2015-66: Performance Payroll  

a. Ms. Bates provided a brief overview to the written resolution and action item. 

b. Question from Chairman Lounds—Will we end up paying more than $16,000 

with them [Performance Payroll]? Ms. Bates responded by stating yes, we would 

like to extend the right to purchasing additional modules at a later date.  

c. Question from Commissioner White—What is the effective date and will it be a 

one-year contract? Ms. Bates responded by stating early February or March and it 

will be a continuing contract. 

 

A motion to approve Resolution 2015-66:  Performance Payroll was made by 

Commissioner Poliakoff and seconded by Commissioner Thomas, and unanimously 

carried. 

 

9. Resolution 2015-67: Reclassification of the Personnel Polices Employee Handbook  

a. Brooke Coleman and Ms. Bates provided a brief overview to the written 

resolution and action item. 

b. Question from Vice-Chair Talbot Metz —It is really just the word ―policy‖ that is 

changing? Ms. Bates responded by stating, yes, because as a policy any change 

including one word would have to come to the Board.    

c. Question from Vice-Chair Talbot Metz —When it is time to go through with any 

changes, can you bring it back to the Board to view? Ms. Bates responded by 

stating, yes, we would.   

 

A motion to approve Resolution 2015-67:  Reclassification of the Personnel Polices 

Employee Handbook was made by Commissioner White and seconded by Commissioner 

Tullis, and unanimously carried. 

 

INFORMATION REPORTS:   

1. Face Forward Modification Approval from DOL 

a. Ms. Bates provided a brief overview to the written information report. 

b.  SHA received communication from DOL officially granting the modification 

extending the grant period to June 2017. The program is doing well with over 131 

current attendees. The program is being administered at The Youth Stop and 

Whitlock Alternative School. Twenty-two students have become employed and 

several have entered college through this program. 
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c. Question from Commissioner White—How does District 7 support the program? 

Ms. Bates responded by stating they provide space at Whitlock, access to 

teachers, etc. It has been a really good partnership. 

d. Question from Commissioner White—Is the funding primarily personnel? Ms. 

Bates responded by stating about $358,000 is set aside for student stipends. An in-

kind match pays the Director’s salary from the school district.  

e. Question from Vice-Chair Talbot-Metz—What is the age range and is it just 

boys? Ms. Bates responded by stating the age range is 16-24 year olds, male and 

female.  

f. Ms. Bates added that Daryl Dalton received a call from the DOL that our 

previously unapproved Youth Build grant was just approved.  

2. Disposition Of Personal Property That Is Worn Out, Obsolete Or Surplus 

a. Daryl Dalton provided a brief overview to the written information report. 

b. Ms. Bates stated that we have declined to allow employees the ability to take any 

items up for disposition.  

3. Home and Real Estate Sales 

a. Daryl Dalton provided a brief overview to the written information report. 

b. Question from Chair Lounds—Why is it [Real Estate Sales] heating up right now? 

Ms. Bates responded by stating the marketing has been improved and credit goes 

to Valerie Forsberg, her team, and Daryl Dalton for keeping up with the 

paperwork.   

 

MONTHLY REPORTS: 
1. Executive Director (Ms. Bates): 

a. Ms. Bates provided a brief overview of her written report.  

b. Question from Vice-Chair Talbot-Metz—Will there be a community drop-in for 

people to see the new space? Ms. Bates responded by stating yes, in February.  

c. Question from Commissioner White—What is relationship with the investors 

like? Ms. Bates responded by stating we are not working with investors but 

directly with the owners who are paying for all of the up-fitting?  

d. Question from Commissioner White—How long is the contract? Ms. Bates 

responded by stating 15 years, it is a triple net lease but not a true triple net lease.   

 

2. Settlements and Claims/Legal (Ms. Bates): 

a. Ms. Bates provided a brief overview of her written report and there was nothing 

new to report.  

 

3. Procurement (Ms. Bates): 

a. The procurement report will be provided on a bi-monthly basis.  

 

4. Finance (Philippe Lindsay): 

a. CFO Philippe Lindsay provided a brief overview to the written report. 

b. Please refer to written report for more detailed figures. 

c. Ms. Bates mentioned that she spoke with Suzy Cole, Chairman of SHA Property 

Company. Mrs. Cole mentioned they [SHAP CO.] are interested in dissolving that 
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board and are speaking with their attorney. As a courtesy, they will keep the 

Spartanburg Housing Authority informed of their decision.  

 

5. Development (RAD) (Daryl Dalton): 

a. Daryl Dalton provided a brief overview to the written report. 

b. Question from Chairman Lounds—Do we have a bond [at Page Lake]? Daryl 

Dalton responded by stating yes we do.  

c. Statement from Chairman Lounds: ―I am getting nervous about the date of the 

RAD closing‖. Daryl Dalton responded by stating we have several dates. It was 

pushed back due to the holidays and it will close next Wednesday, December 23, 

2015. Ms. Bates stated that Jessica, Daryl, and Joe spend about a two hours per 

day working solely on RAD. It is a tremendous amount of work. Chairman 

Lounds stated, ―We [Commissioners] appreciate your [Daryl, Jessica, and Joe] 

work.  

 

6. Capital Improvements (Daryl Dalton): 

a. Daryl Dalton provided a brief overview to the written report. 

 

7. Asset Management (Sean Griffith): 

a. Sean Griffith provided a brief overview to the written report. 

 

8. Housing Choice Voucher (Tiffany Askew): 

a. Tiffany Askew provided a brief overview of her written report.  

b. Ms. Bates explained the City offered Oakview tenants $1,500 in relocation fees 

and their January rents would be forgiven.  

c. Question from Vice-Chair Talbot-Metz—Are they [Oakview residents] eligible to 

move into Public Housing? Ms. Bates responded by stating yes, if they apply but 

the voucher seems to be the preferred source of housing.  

 

9. Community and Supportive Services (Valerie Forsberg): 

a. Valerie Forsberg provided a brief overview of her written report. 

b. Valerie mentioned that the SHA staff have adopted two families, one an SHA 

resident and the other an SHA employee, for Christmas. Employees have begun 

shopping to fulfill wish lists provided by both families.  

 

10. Human Resources (Brooke Coleman): 

a. Brooke Coleman provided a brief overview of her written report. 

 

 

SHA STAFF COMMENTS:   
1. Jessica M. Holcomb stated that there would be a board retreat in February to discuss the 

up and coming SHA Annual and Five Year Plan. This is a comprehensive plan that will 

require a lot of involvement from the Commissioners. Commissioner’s luncheon will be 

held tomorrow at City Range; Commissioners are permitted to bring a guest. A 

discussion was had regarding signage for the new building.  
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2. Ms. Bates stated the official move-date is January 4, 2016. The Authority would be 

closed the entire week to give staff the chance to pack. Commissioner Thomas asked 

would that affect the rental payments. Ms. Bates responded by stating no, tenants would 

still be able to pay their rent as normal.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None 

 

ADJOURN:  
 

A Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Poliakoff, seconded by Commissioner 

Thomas, and unanimously carried.  

 

Meeting Adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

______________________________ 

Jessica M. Holcomb, Deputy Special Assistant 
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Action Item and Resolution 

2016-01 

 
 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 
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Action Item and Resolution 

2016-02 

 
 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 
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Action Item and Resolution 

2016-03 

 
 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 

 

 

  



 

WWW.SHASC.ORG  

 

 

SUBJECT: 

Mutual of America Plan Amendment 

Resolution 2015-03 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Amend the plan to meet the plan provision requirements to 100% immediate vesting for affected 

employees.  

 

CONTACT PERSON: 

Brooke Coleman 

HR Manager 

864-598-6084 

 

SUMMARY: 

Plan amendment in the form of a partial plan termination is required.  A Partial Plan Termination 

accelerates the vesting to 100% for eleven (11) participants.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

SHA began participation in the South Carolina Retirement System on October 1, 2015. This 

created a requirement for a Mutual of America partial plan termination. Forty-three (43) active 

employees were receiving contributions on October 1, 2015. Eleven (11) of these have transferred to the 

South Carolina Retirement System. Because greater than 20% (11/43=25%) of the participants have 

elected to stop contributions to Mutual of America and join the South Carolina Retirement System, a plan 

amendment is required. 

  

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

Full investment previously required employment of five (5) years. With a plan amendment, the 

employees are immediately 100 % vested. Spartanburg Housing Authority may incur additional 

burdens in the event of retirement eligibility.  

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, _________________________________________ 

                              Brooke Coleman, Human Resource Manager 

                                                         Spartanburg Housing Authority 
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RESOLUTION NO. 2016-03 

 

 

 

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

 THE SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

 

January 19, 2016 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF  

THE SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY  

 

Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. 2016-03, that the Board of Commissioners 

authorizes an Amendment to the Mutual of America with an effective date of January 1, 2016 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

        Thomas Lounds, Jr., CHAIR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

SECRETARY 

 

 

FOR CLERK USE ONLY 

 

                                                           RESOLUTION NO.  _______________________ 

 

                                                             DATE ADOPTED:  ________________________ 

 

 

 

2016-03 



AMD.doc  08/2013 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION TO AMEND A PLAN 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Housing Authority of Spartanburg (the Employer) has 

assembled in a meeting this      day of           20   ; 

 

WHEREAS, the Employer established the Defined Contribution Pension Plan (the Plan) to 

provide retirement benefits for employees of the Employer; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Employer has the right to amend the Plan pursuant to the provisions of the 

Plan. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:   

 

1) This attached Plan Amendment is approved; 

2) All other provisions and conditions of the Plan remain unchanged; and 

3) ________________________________________ (Officer(s) and agent(s) of the Employer)  
(Name and Title) 

is/are hereby authorized and directed to take such further action as may be necessary, 

appropriate or advisable to effectuate the foregoing resolutions. 

 

The undersigned    (Secretary of the Board or Board 

President) of the Employer hereby certifies that the foregoing resolutions were duly adopted by 

the Board of Directors at the meeting referenced herein, and that the documents attached are the 

true copies of the documents referenced in those resolutions. 

 

 

                
 Secretary of Board / Board President 

 

 

                
Date 
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Amendment to the Defined Contribution Pension Plan 
 

of 
 

Housing Authority of Spartanburg 
 
 

In accordance with the provisions of the Plan, the Employer hereby amends its Plan, effective as of 
January 1, 2016, as follows: 
 
 
(1) Section 1.2(a)(2)(G) is added to read as follows: 
 

(G) Other: Employees who participate in the State of South Carolina Defined Benefit Pension Plan   
      on or after 10/01/2015. 

 
(2) Section 1.5(a)(1) is added to read as follows: 
 

(1) 100% immediate vesting.  [For Participants who are excluded as a result of participating in 
the State of South Carolina Defined Benefit Plan, effective 10/01/2015.]  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This Amendment executed in the State of             on this      

day of           , 20  . 

 
 

Housing Authority of Spartanburg 
 
By:               
 
Title:              
 
 

Received in New York, NY on       day of          , 20   . 
 

Mutual of America Life Insurance Company 
 
By:               
 
Title:   Vice President        
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Action Item and Resolution 

2016-04 

 
 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 

 

 

  







Capital Fund Program

Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) Funds

Project Number Authorized Disbursed Available Balance

SC16R003501-08 244,916.00$             197,770.06$             47,145.94$               

SC16R003502-13 257,258.00$             211,213.23$             46,044.77$               

SC16R003502-14 284,182.00$             176,103.22$             108,078.78$             

SC16R003502-15 218,757.00$             -$                          218,757.00$             

TOTAL 1,005,113.00$          585,086.51$             420,026.49$             

Amount of existing RHF Funds held 

in retainage towards the completion 

of Brawley Street 42,173.24$               

Projected RHF Funds for 2016 200,000.00$             

Projected Total available balance 

of RHF Funds for 2016 577,853.25$             

NOTE: SHA receives additional SHA Funds each year. SHA has not yet received RHF Funds for 

2016. We anticipate that we will receive more than $200,000.00 in RHF Funds this year.
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RESOLUTION NO. 2016-04 

 

 

 

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

 THE SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

 

JANUARY 19, 2016  

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF  

THE SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY  

 

 

Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. 2016-04, authorizing the Executive Director to 

move forward with plans to utilize Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) Funds in the amount of 

$540,000.00 to construct Public Housing apartment units in the Northside. The Spartanburg 

Housing Authority will comply with all applicable rules, regulations and policies in the 

development of these units.  

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

        Thomas Lounds, Jr., CHAIR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

SECRETARY 

 

 

FOR CLERK USE ONLY 

 

                                                             RESOLUTION NO.  ________2016-04________ 

 

                                                              DATE ADOPTED:  ________________________ 
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Action Item and Resolution 

2016-05 

 
 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 
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Action Item and Resolution 

2016-06 

 
 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 
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Action Item and Resolution 

2016-07 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 
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Action Item and Resolution 

2016-08

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 









 

 

 

Atlanta      Chicago    Miami      New York   Tampa 

2309 S. MacDill Avenue ▪ Suite 200 ▪ Tampa, FL 33629 
www.cvrassociates.com ▪ 813.223.3100 

January 14, 2016 

Ms. Terril Bates 
Executive Director 
Spartanburg Housing Authority 
201 Caulder Avenue, Suite A 
Spartanburg, SC 29306 

RE:   Proposal for Providing Access to the Quality Control Management System (QCMS) 

Dear Ms. Bates: 

CVR Associates, Inc. (CVR) is pleased to provide pricing for access to CVR’s proprietary web-
based Quality Control Management System (QCMS) for the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and 
Public Housing programs, per your request.  

This quote includes limited access to the QCMS for any staff designated by SHA. Users will be 
able to view file reviews and correction tasks for reviews conducted on both HCV and Public 
Housing files. In addition, users will be able to mark correction tasks as complete and track their 
progress. Managers set up in the QCMS will have the ability to run ad hoc reports. 

Should you have any questions regarding our submission, please do not hesitate to contact me 
in the office at 678.341.6950 ext. 102, by cell phone at 404.290.3307, or via email at 
anavargas@cvrassociates.com.  

Thank you for your consideration.  

Cordially, 
 
 
 
Ana L. Vargas 
Co-Chief Executive Officer 
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    Quality Control Management System (QCMS) Pricing 
Spartanburg Housing Authority 

Founded on Experience,  
Built on Performance 

Proposed Cost 

Access to the QCMS for QC Reviews for HCV and PH Files Completed 
by CVR and Ability to Track Corrections–  
Three­Month Contract 

Item Rate Frequency Total 

Implementation 

Short-term, Limited Access Licensing Fee  $1,700.00 one-time $1,700.00 

Set-up & Configuration (to add users and teams) $300.00 one-time $300.00 

Total Implementation Fee $2,000.00 

Additional Services 

The QCMS software is a comprehensive Quality Control file review tool designed especially for 
public housing users. If additional features are requested, CVR will consider any requests for 
system customization, and, if determined feasible, CVR will submit a fee proposal for these 
additional services at the rates listed below.  

Title Bill Rate 

Project Director  175 

Senior Associate 125 

Associate 100 

Junior Associate 75 

 

In addition, CVR can provide pricing for a full license of the QCMS for ongoing use by the SHA.	
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Action Item and Resolution 

2016-09 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

 

The management of the Spartanburg Housing Authority offers the readers of the Authority’s financial 

statements this narrative overview and analysis of the Authority’s financial activities for the year ended 

September 30, 2015.    This discussion and analysis is designed to assist the reader in focusing on 

significant financial issues, provide an overview of the Authority’s financial activity, identify changes in 

the Authority’s financial position, and identify individual program issues or concerns.  Readers should 

consider the information presented here in conjunction with the Authority’s financial statements to 

obtain a full understanding of its financial position. The major focus of this MD&A relates to the primary 

government and as such excludes those items that relate to the statements of the Discrete Component 

unit that are presented in a separate column of the upper level financial statements. 
 

This management’s discussion and analysis is presented in accordance with the requirements of the 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 (GASB 34) to allow the reader to gain an 

adequate understanding of the Authority’s annual operating results and financial position as of 

September 30, 2015. 
 

Questions concerning the information provided in this discussion or requests for additional information 

should be addressed to the Authority’s Executive Director. 
 

Financial Highlights  
 

• The assets of the Authority exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 

$50,921,440 (net position) as opposed to $48,460,507 for the prior fiscal year. 
 

• The Authority’s cash and investments balance as of September 30, 2015 was $6,144,931 

representing an increase of $1,447,754 from the September 30, 2014 balance of $4,697,177.   
 

• The Authority had total revenues of $22,384,045 and total expenses of $21,190,132 for the year 

ended September 30, 2015. 
 

• The Authority recognized $407,113 of capital asset dispositions and $1,963,249 of accrued 

Administrative Fees and proceeds from the Rental Assistance Demonstration program activities 

that were approved during the audit period. 
 

• In September 2015, SHAPCO (a non-Federal component unit of the Authority) recognized  a 

reduction of capital assets in the amount of $179,179 and a net gain upon disposition of 

$571,603 related to the sale of the former Central Offices at 325 Church Street. The $696,049 of 

net proceeds was transferred to the Discrete Component Unit (Mary Wright Center LLC) to help 

reduce the loan balance that was in default on the facility at 301 Caulder Street.  
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Overview of the Financial Reports 

 

The following outline describes the integral parts of this financial presentation and is a guideline for 

understanding its components: 

 

I. MD&A - Serves as an introduction to the Authority’s basic financial statements 

 

II. Basic Financial Statements - Authority-wide financial statements & notes to the financial 

statements 

 

III. Other Supplementary Information 

 

The financial statements in this report are those of a special purpose governmental entity engaged in a 

business type activity.  The following statements are included: 

 

• Statement of Net Position – presents information about the Authority’s assets and liabilities and 

is similar to a balance sheet.  The Statement of Net Position reports all financial and capital 

resources for the Authority.  The statement is presented in the format where assets, minus 

liabilities, equal “Net Position”, formerly known as equity.  Assets and liabilities are presented in 

order of liquidity and are classified as “current” (convertible to cash within one year), and “non-

current.”  Increases or decreases in net position will serve as a useful indicator of whether the 

financial position of the Authority is improving or deteriorating. 

 

• Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Net Positon – reports the Authority’s revenues 

by source and type and its expenses by category to substantiate the change in net position for 

the fiscal year.   

 

• Statement of Cash Flows – discloses net cash provided by, or used for operating activities, non-

capital financing activities, and capital and related financing activities. 

 

Our analysis of the Authority as a whole follows with the most important question, “Has the Authority’s 

financial health improved or worsened as a result of the year’s activities?”  The following analysis of 

entity-wide net position, revenues, and expenses is provided to assist with answering the above 

question.  This analysis includes all assets and liabilities using the accrual method of accounting, which 

recognizes revenue when earned and expenses when incurred regardless of when cash is received or 

paid. 
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Analysis of Authority-wide Net Position (Statement of Net Position) 

 

The following table illustrates changes in Net Position from FY 2014 to FY 2015: 

 

2015 2014 Total Change % Change

Cash & Investments $ 6,144,931          $ 4,697,177          $ 1,447,754          30.82%

Other Current Assets 3,668,984          1,274,321          2,394,663          187.92%

Other Noncurrent Assets 16,580,778       16,210,538       370,240             2.28%

Capital Assets 29,668,275       31,989,831       (2,321,556)        -7.26%

  Total Assets $ 56,062,968       $ 54,171,867       $ 1,891,101         3.49%

Current Liabilities $ 1,376,293          $ 1,513,040          $ (136,747)            -9.04%

Noncurrent Liabilities 3,765,235          4,198,320          (433,085)            -10.32%

  Total Liabilities 5,141,528         5,711,360         (569,832)           -9.98%

 

Investment in Capital Assets 25,557,042       27,661,295       (2,104,253)        -7.61%

Restricted 15,295,189       15,209,288       85,901               0.56%

Unrestricted 10,069,209       5,589,924          4,479,285          80.13%

  Total Net Position 50,921,440       48,460,507       2,460,933         5.08%

  Total Liabilities & Net Position $ 56,062,968       $ 54,171,867       $ 1,891,101         3.49%

Spartanburg Housing Authority

Comparative Statement of Net Position

TABLE I

 
 

Total assets increased by $1.9 Million or 3.49%.  This increase was mainly due to increases in cash & 

investments of $1.5 million and Accounts receivable of $2.3 million offset by $2.3 million of reduction in 

capital assets as discussed in Section 3 of this document.  Additionally, increases in cash and investments 

were due from positive operating results as illustrated in the Statement of Cash Flows.  Other current 

assets increased by $2.4 million due mainly to increases in receivables from Developer fees and 

Administrative proceeds earned from the Rental Assistance Demonstration Program activities related to 

the conversion of 8 communities that were approved during the audit period.   

 

Total liabilities decreased slightly by $569,832 or 10%.  Current liabilities decreased by $136,747 or 9% 

due mainly to lower accounts payable vendors and contractors of $323,534 offset somewhat by higher 

accrued liabilities of $152,635.  Noncurrent liabilities decreased by $433,085 or 10.3% due to long-term 

debt reduction of $463,711 offset by an increase of $30,626 in accrued absences and FSS escrow 

liabilities.       

 

Total Net Position increased by $2,460,933 or 5%, which is outlined in detail on the Statement of 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.    
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Analysis of Entity-Wide Revenue and Expenses (Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net 

Position) 

 

The following table illustrates changes in revenues and expenses from FY 2014 to FY 2015: 

 

2015 2014 Total Change % Change

Revenue

Tenant Revenue $ 2,073,040 $ 2,476,649 $ (403,609) -16.30%

Grant Funding 18,563,382 18,819,835 (256,453) -1.36%

Interest Income 8 8,593 (8,585) -99.91%

Other Income 1,747,615 990,335 757,280 76.47%

  Total Revenue 22,384,045 22,295,412 88,633 0.40%

Expenses

Administration 3,564,886 3,844,992 (280,106) -7.28%

Tenant Services 139,961 208,001 (68,040) -32.71%

Utilities 1,222,916 1,411,513 (188,597) -13.36%

Maintenance 1,862,259 2,230,767 (368,508) -16.52%

Protective Services 127,116 118,129 8,987 7.61%

General 1,275,746 1,376,908 (101,162) -7.35%

Interest 184,035 165,323 18,712 11.32%

Housing Assistance Payments 10,596,636 10,507,214 89,422 0.85%

Depreciation 2,216,757 1,951,948 264,809 13.57%

  Total Expenses 21,190,312 21,814,795 (624,483) -2.86%

Net Position

Change in Net Position 1,193,733 480,617 713,116 148.38%

Special Item 1,267,200 (2,757,155) 4,024,355 -145.96%

Prior Period Adjustment 0 15,769,283 (15,769,283) 100.00%

Beginning Net Position 48,460,507 34,967,762 13,492,745 38.59%

  Ending Net Position $ 50,921,440 $ 48,460,507 $ 2,460,933 5.08%

Spartanburg Housing Authority

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

TABLE II

 
 

The federal government continued to fund operating grants at a level below total eligibility for the 

period ended September 30, 2015. With no signs of improvement in federal funding or economic 

conditions in the foreseeable future, the Authority is using proactive measures to review staff 

responsibilities and implementing cost management strategies. The Authority continuously looks for 

new ways to improve operations, control costs, maximize effectiveness, and demonstrate accountability. 
 

During the year, total revenue increased by $88,663 or 0.40%.  Tenant revenue decreased by $403,609 

or 16% mainly due to lower occupancy levels and the disposition of Cammie Claggett Homes during the 

audit period.  Total grant revenue decreased by $256,453 or 1% due to decreased funding from the 

Capital Fund programs of $446,793 and the Choice Neighborhood Grant of $212,162 offset somewhat by 

increased funding of $461,343 from Housing Choice Voucher Program.  Other revenue increased by 

$757,280 or 76.47% due mainly to gains on disposition of assets of $716,968. 

Total expenses decreased by $624,483 or 2.86% from FY 2014 to FY 2015. Administrative costs 

decreased by $280,106 or 7%.  Utilities decreased by $188,597 or 14%.  Tenant services decreased by 

$68,040 or 33% due to lower Youthbuild expenses during the year.  Maintenance and operations 

decreased by $368,508 or 16.52% due to lower contract costs for unit turnaround and for improvements 

in relation to last year’s higher levels experienced to increase the annual REAC inspection score.   
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Analysis of Entity-Wide Revenue and Expenses (Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net 

Position) (Continued) 

 

Protective services increased by $8,987 or 7.26% due to higher utilization of contract officers.  Housing 

assistance payments were relatively unchanged (0.85 increase) from last year’s levels.  Depreciation 

expense increased by $264,809, or 13.57%, due to more assets being placed into service in relation to 

last year.  General expenses were $101,162 lower than last year due to lower PILOT and bad debt 

expenses.  Interest expense increased by $18,712 or 11%.   

       

Capital Assets 

  

During FY 2015, the Authority had total capital asset additions of $489,319, consisting of Capital Fund 

grant additions of $105,071, and additions from replacement housing grant of $315,809.  Additionally, 

net dispositions during FY 2015 totaled $594,118 and depreciation expense was $2,216,757, a decrease 

of $2,321,556 or 7.26% for FY 2015.   

 

 

2015 2014 Total Change % Change

Land $ 6,757,260 $ 7,128,867 $ (371,607) -5.21%

Buildings & improvements 58,727,244 61,732,189 (3,004,945) -4.87%

Furniture & Equipment 2,031,197 1,920,695 110,502 5.75%

Construction in progress 1,150,807 853,576 297,231 100.00%

68,666,508 71,635,327 (2,968,819) -4.14%

Accumulated Depreciation (38,998,233) (39,645,496) 647,263 -1.63%

  Total Capital Assets $ 29,668,275 $ 31,989,831 $ (2,321,556) -7.26%

Spartanburg Housing Authority

Comparative Statement of Capital Assets

TABLE III

 
 
 

Balance as of October 1, 2014 $ 31,989,831       

Additions from Capital Funds 420,880             

Additions from Operations 68,439               

Current period dispositions (594,118)            

Depreciation expense (2,216,757)        

Balance as of September 30, 2015 $ 29,668,275       
 

 

Debt Outstanding 

 

As of the year-end, the Authority had outstanding debt of $3,920,692, which was a reduction of 

$407,844 from last year’s balance of $4,328,536.  During the year the Public Housing Capital Fund 

Program Debt was reduced by $268,590.  There were no new note obligations during the year.  Details 

of the long-term debt can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements accompanying this report. 
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Economic Factors 

 

Several significant economic factors are present that may impact the Authority in the future.   

 

• Congressional funding of the Department of Housing and Urban Development, including any 

subsidy proration. 

• Local inflationary, recessionary and employment trends, which can affect resident incomes and 

therefore the amount of rental income. 

• Inflationary pressure on utility rates, supplies and other costs. 

• Health care and other insurance costs are expected to increase dramatically over the next several 

years especially due to the Affordable Care Act. 

 

Financial Contact 

 

Questions concerning any of the information provided in this Management’s Discussion & Analysis 

should be addressed to:   

     

Terril Bates, Executive Director 

Spartanburg Housing Authority  

201 Caulder Avenue, Suite A 

Spartanburg, SC 29306 

(864) 598-6102 
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TOTAL

PRIMARY COMPONENT (Memorandum

GOVERNMENT UNIT Only)

Current Assets

Cash & cash equivalents - unrestricted $ 4,471,571                    $ 18,137                        $ 4,489,708                  

Cash & cash equivalents - restricted 1,673,360                    -                              1,673,360                  

Accounts receivable 3,535,585                    2,921                          3,538,506                  

Prepaid expenses 73,599                         25,900                        99,499                       

Assets held for sale 59,800                         -                              59,800                       

Total Current Assets 9,813,915                    46,958                        9,860,873                  

Noncurrent Assets

Capital Assets:

Land & improvements 6,757,260                    62,064                        6,819,324                  

Buildings 58,727,244                  2,087,936                   60,815,180                

Furniture & equipment 2,031,197                    -                              2,031,197                  

Construction in progress 1,150,807                    -                              1,150,807                  

68,666,508                  2,150,000                   70,816,508                

Less: Accumulated depreciation (38,998,233)                (196,202)                     (39,194,435)              

Total Capital Assets 29,668,275                  1,953,798                   31,622,073                

Other Noncurrent Assets:

Notes receivable 14,300,788                  -                              14,300,788                

Other assets 2,186,865                    3,549                          2,190,414                  

Investment in joint venture 93,125                         -                              93,125                       

Total Noncurrent Assets 46,249,053                  1,957,347                   48,206,400                

TOTAL ASSETS $ 56,062,968                  $ 2,004,305                   $ 58,067,273                

ASSETS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Spartanburg, South Carolina

SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015
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PRIMARY COMPONENT TOTAL

GOVERNMENT UNIT (Memorandum

September 30, 2015 December 31, 2015 Only)

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 359,771                        $ 679,813                        $ 1,039,584           

Accrued liabilities 159,959                        512,987                        672,946              

Other current liabilities 328,673                        165,277                        493,950              

Unearned revenue 40,582                          21,760                          62,342                

Notes payable 347,745                        -                                     347,745              

Tenant security deposits/escrow deposits 139,563                        -                                     139,563              

Total Current Liabilities 1,376,293                    1,379,837                     2,756,130           

-                                     

Noncurrent Liabilities

Long-term debt 3,572,947                    2,678,376                     6,251,323           

Accrued compensated absences 142,759                        -                                     142,759              

Trust deposits 49,529                          1,222,505 1,272,034           

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 3,765,235                    3,900,881                     7,666,116           

TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,141,528                    5,280,718                     10,422,246         

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets 25,557,042                  (534,037)                       25,023,005         

Restricted 15,295,189                  -                                     15,295,189         

Unrestricted 10,069,209                  (2,742,376)                    7,326,833           

TOTAL NET POSITION 50,921,440                  (3,276,413)                    47,645,027         

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION $ 56,062,968                  $ 2,004,305                     $ 58,067,273         

LIABILITIES & NET POSITION
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PRIMARY COMPONENT 

GOVERNMENT UNIT TOTAL

Twelve months ended Twenty-one months ended (Memorandum

September 30, 2015 September 30, 2015 Only)

Operating Revenues

Dwelling rent $ 2,073,040 $ 426,942 $ 2,499,982

Governmental grants & subsidy 18,142,503                    -                                   18,142,503

Other income 1,030,637                      -                                   1,030,637

Total Operating Revenues 21,246,180                    426,942                       21,673,122         

Operating Expenses

Administration 3,564,886                      155,374                       3,720,260           

Tenant services 139,961                         -                                   139,961              

Utilities 1,222,916                      125,334                       1,348,250           

Maintenance & operations 1,862,259                      102,108                       1,964,367           

Protective services 127,116                         1,522                           128,638              

General expense 1,275,746                      112,979                       1,388,725           

Housing assistance payments 10,596,636                    -                                   10,596,636         

Depreciation expense 2,216,757                      97,630                         2,314,387           

Total Operating Expense 21,006,277                    594,947                       21,601,224         

Net Operating Income/(Loss) 239,903                         (168,005)                      71,898                

Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses)

Investment income 8                                     345                              353                     

Interest expense (184,035)                        (438,103)                      (622,138)             

Gain on interest rate swap -                                      138,369                       138,369              

Gain/(Loss) on disposition of assets 716,978                         -                                   716,978              

Net Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses) 532,951                         (299,389)                      233,562              

Net Income/(Loss) before capital contributions 772,854                         (467,394)                      305,460              

Capital grants 420,879                         -                                   420,879              

Increase/(Decrease) in Net Position 1,193,733                      (467,394)                      726,339              

Special Item 1,963,249                      (5,952,342)                   (3,989,093)          

Operating transfers (696,049)                        696,049                       -                          

Total Net Position - beginning 48,460,507                    2,447,274                    50,907,781         

Total Net Position - ending $ 50,921,440                    $ (3,276,413)                   $ 47,645,027         

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Spartanburg, South Carolina

SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY

 

01/15/2016 DRAFT 
SHA Board Report



 

12 
 

PRIMARY COMPONENT 

GOVERNMENT UNIT TOTAL

Twelve months ended Twenty-one months ended (Memorandum

September 30, 2015 September 30, 2015 Only)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers and users $ 1,072,914                   $ 433,288                         $ 1,506,202           

Governmental grants & subsidy - operations 21,246,180                 -                                     21,246,180         

Payments to suppliers (9,239,077)                  (99,184)                          (9,338,261)          

Payments for housing assistance (10,596,636)               -                                     (10,596,636)        

Payments to employees (3,079,439)                  (177,345)                        (3,256,784)          

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 596,058                      334,104                         930,162              

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest received 8                                 345                                353                      

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 8                                 345                                353                       

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 

  RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Grant revenue - Capital Fund grants 420,879                      -                                     420,879              

Acquisition of capital assets - Capital Fund grants (420,879)                     -                                     (420,879)             

Acquisition of capital assets - operations (68,439)                       -                                     (68,439)               

Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 1,512,006                   830,185                         2,342,191           

Payment of interest on debt obligations - net (184,035)                     (438,103)                        (622,138)             

Repayment of debt obligations (407,844)                     (1,071,624)                     (1,479,468)          

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) BY CAPITAL AND 

  RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 851,688                      (679,542)                        172,146              

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,447,754                   (345,093)                        1,102,661           

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 4,697,177                   363,230                         5,060,407           

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD $ 6,144,931                   $ 18,137                           $ 6,163,068           

SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY

Spartanburg, South Carolina

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
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PRIMARY COMPONENT 

GOVERNMENT UNIT TOTAL

Twelve months ended Twenty-one months ended (Memorandum

September 30, 2015 September 30, 2015 Only)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income/(Loss) from operations $ 239,903                      $ (168,005)                        $ 71,898                

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to

    net cash provided by operating activities:

  Loss from foreclosure on Church St property 696,049                      -                                     696,049              

  Depreciation & Amortization 2,216,757                   264,271                         2,481,028           

Decrease (Increase) in accounts receivable (2,422,434)                  6,346                             (2,416,088)          

Decrease (Increase) in prepaid expenses 27,771                        -                                     27,771                

Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable (323,534)                     200,784                         (122,750)             

Increase (Decrease) in accrued liabilities (28,951)                       30,708                           1,757                   

Increase (Decrease) in unearned revenue (11,842)                       -                                     (11,842)               

Increase (Decrease) in other current liabilities 209,402                      -                                     209,402              

Increase (Decrease) in security/trust deposits (7,063)                         -                                     (7,063)                 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 596,058                      $ 334,104                         $ 930,162              

SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY

Spartanburg, South Carolina

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 
 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: 
 

 1. Introduction: 
 

         The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in conformity with generally 

accepted accounting principles (GAAP).  Effective for fiscal year 2013, the Authority has adopted 

the provisions of GASB Statement No. 62, “Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting 

Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements.” The objective 

of this Statement is to incorporate the GASB’s authoritative literature and certain FASB and 

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ (“AICPA”) accounting and financial reporting 

guidance issued on or before November 30, 1989, which does not conflict with or contradict 

GASB pronouncements.   
 

         GASB Statement No. 62 also supersedes Statement No. 20. Accounting and Financial Reporting 

for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, 

thereby eliminating the election provided in that Statement for enterprise funds and business-

type activities to apply post-November 30, 1989 FASB pronouncements that do not conflict with 

or contradict GASB pronouncements.  However, those entities can continue to apply, as other 

accounting literature, post-November 30, 1989 FASB pronouncements that do not conflict with 

or contradict GASB pronouncements, including this Statement.   

                 

2. Organization:         

           

The Spartanburg Housing Authority (“The Authority”) is a public body and a body corporate 

and politic organized under the laws of the State of South Carolina for the purpose of 

providing adequate housing for qualified low-income individuals. The Authority is a separate 

non-profit corporation with a Board of Commissioners.  The applicable jurisdictions appoint 

the Board of Commissioners.  However, the Authority has complete legislative and 

administrative authority and it recruits and employs personnel.  The Authority adopts a budget 

that is approved by the Board of Commissioners.  Additionally, the Authority has entered into 

annual contribution contracts with the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

(“HUD”) to be the administrator of the housing and housing related programs described 

herein.  The Authority has substantial legal authority to control its affairs without local 

government approval; therefore, all operations of the Authority are a separate reporting entity 

as reflected in this report.  The authority is responsible for its debts and is entitled to 

surpluses. 
 

3. Reporting Entity: 
 

In determining how to define the reporting entity, management has considered all potential 

component units by applying the criteria set forth in Section 2100 and 2600 of the Codification of 

Government Accounting Standards Board and Financial Accounting Standards Board and 

Statement Number 14 and 61 of the Government Accounting Standards Board, the Financial 

Reporting Entity.  
 

Financial Accountability - The Authority is responsible for its debts, does not impose a financial 

burden on Spartanburg and is entitled to all surpluses.  No separate agency receives a financial 

benefit nor imposes a financial burden on the Authority. 
 

Appointment of a Voting Majority - The Authority is governed by a Board of Commissioners and 

has governance responsibilities over all activities related to all housing activities within 

Spartanburg.  The Board of Commissioners has decision making authority and the power to 

designate management.  The members do not serve at the discretion of the City; i.e., they can be 

removed only for cause. The Authority’s Board elects its own chairperson. 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont’d) 

 

 3. Reporting Entity: (Cont’d) 

 

Imposition of Will - The County has no influence over the management, budget, or policies of the 

Authority.  The Authority’s Board of Commissioners has the responsibility to significantly 

influence the Authority’s operations.  This includes, but is not limited to, adoption of the budget, 

personnel management, sole title to, and residual interest in all assets (including facilities and 

properties), signing contracts, issuing bonds, and deciding which programs are to be provided. 

 

On the basis of the application of these criteria, the Authority is a legally separate entity that is 

fiscally independent of other governments, and there are no other entities other than those 

listed in this report that are to be reported as component units of the Authority nor for the 

Authority to be included in the City’s financial reports therefore, the Authority reports 

independently. During the review of the Authority’s budgets, annual contributions contract, 

minutes of the Board of Commissioner’s meetings, cash receipts and cash disbursements for the 

reporting period disclosed that the Authority operated the following programs under Annual 

Contributions Contracts: 

 

  Low Rent Public Housing Program - The objective of this program is to provide decent safe 

and sanitary housing and related facilities for eligible low-income families and the elderly. The 

Spartanburg Housing Authority (SHA) currently serves 1,066 Public Housing units located in 

twenty (20) communities throughout the City of Spartanburg. 

 

  Capital Fund Program - The objective of this program is to improve the physical condition of 

the Low-Income Public Housing units and upgrade the management of the program. 

   

  Housing Choice Voucher Program – This program provides rental assistance to help low-

income families afford decent, safe and sanitary rental housing.  The Authority provides rental 

assistance in the form of a Housing Assistance Payment to a landlord on behalf of the tenant.  

SHA currently has an allocation of 1,827 vouchers.  

 

  Multifamily Housing Service Coordinators – This program provides funding for the 

employment of Service Coordinators in insured and assisted apartment housing that is 

designed for the elderly and persons with disabilities. 

 

  Youth Build Program – This program assists low-income young people ages 16–24 work 

toward their GEDs or high school diplomas while learning job skills by building affordable 

housing for homeless and low-income people and participating in leadership development 

activities in their communities. 

   

  Resident Opportunities and Self Sufficiency (ROSS) – This program provides public housing 

residents with supportive services, resident empowerment activities, and assistance in 

becoming economically self-sufficient. 

 

  Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation Programs – The Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation 

programs are funded by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. These 

programs aid very low income families in obtaining decent safe and sanitary housing by 

providing housing assistance payments to landlords on behalf of the tenant. SHA currently has 

an allocation of 349 vouchers. 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont’d) 

 

 3. Reporting Entity: (Cont’d) 
 

  New Construction – Section 8 Programs – This program provide rental assistance in 

connection with the development of newly constructed or substantially rehabilitated 

privately owned rental housing financed with any type of construction or permanent 

financing, including the applicable FHA Multifamily Mortgage Insurance Programs. 
   

  Choice Neighborhoods Planning Grants – This program supports locally driven strategies to 

address struggling neighborhoods with distressed public or HUD-assisted housing through a 

comprehensive approach to neighborhood transformation. Local leaders, residents, and 

stakeholders, such as public housing authorities, cities, schools, police, business owners, 

nonprofits, and private developers, come together to create and implement a plan that 

transforms distressed HUD housing and addresses the challenges in the surrounding 

neighborhood. 

 

Blended Component Units - The Authority administers two blended component units.  Both 

blended component units' current year activity are consolidated and reported in the 

accompanying schedules in the ‘Blended Component Unit’ column. A copy of the financial 

statements of SHA Property Company for the year ended September 30, 2015, may be 

obtained by contacting the Housing Authority of the City of Spartanburg, 201 Calder Avenue, 

Spartanburg, SC 29306. 

 

SHA Property Company, Inc. (ShapCo) - This is a related not-for-profit South Carolina 

Corporation, which was created as an instrumentality of the Authority for the purpose of 

owning and managing non-dwelling rental property.  The Authority appoints a voting majority 

of ShapCo’s governing body and the Authority can significantly influence the activities and 

level of service performed by ShapCo.   
 

Spartanburg Leased Housing Corporation (SLHC) - This entity is a member in Cedar Springs 

Place. LLC,  and its primary purpose is to acquire, construct, own, finance, lease and operate 

48 elderly low income housing tax credit units located in one building at 324 Cedar Springs 

Road, Spartanburg, SC.  While in prior periods SHLC was previously considered a related party, 

but this year it has been incorporated into the SHA since the entity was created solely for the 

financial benefit and convenience of the Housing Authority. 
 

Discrete Component Units - The Authority administers two discrete component units, known 

as Mary Wright, LLC (MW, LLC) and Wright Center, LLC (WC, LLC).  These entities are shown as 

discretely presented component units because the Authority is financially accountable but 

does not have full ownership over the entities.  Mary Wright, LLC is a South Carolina Limited 

Liability Company formed to acquire, finance, rehabilitate, own, and sell or otherwise dispose 

of a historic property located in Spartanburg known as the Wright Center.  ShapCo is MW, 

LLC’s managing member and Wright Center, LLC is the limited member.  The Wright Center 

property is leased to Wright Center, LLC.  Wright Center, LLC is a South Carolina limited 

liability company formed to lease the Wright Center and to hold, maintain, operate, and sell 

or otherwise dispose of its leasehold interest in the property.  ShapCo is WC, LLC’s managing 

member.  WC, LLC subleases the Wright Center to the Authority and other tenants who utilize 

the property as administrative offices.  These discrete component units activity for the 

twenty-one months ended September 30, 2015 is reported in the accompanying schedules in 

the ‘Discrete Component Units’ column and has been opined on in the auditor’s opinion. 
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 SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: 

(Cont’d) 
 

 4.  Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus: 

   

  Basis of Accounting - The Authority uses the accrual basis of accounting in the proprietary 

funds.  Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded 

when liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flow takes place. 

 

  Basis of Presentation - The financial statements of the Authority are presented from a fund 

perspective.  Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial 

management by segregating transactions related to certain Authority functions.  The 

accounting and financial reporting method applied by a fund is determined by the fund’s 

measurement focus.  The accounting objectives are determination of net income, financial 

position and cash flows.  All assets and liabilities associated with the Proprietary Fund’s 

activities are included on the statement of net position.  Proprietary fund equity is segregated 

into three broad components: Invested in Capital Assets, Restricted Net Position and 

Unrestricted Net Position.  The Authority uses the following fund: 

   

  Proprietary fund: 

 

  Enterprise fund - This type of fund is reported using an economic resources measurement 

focus. Additionally, it is used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a 

manner similar to private businesses where a fee is charged to external users for services 

provided. 

 

5. Revenues and Expenses:  

 

Revenues and expenses are recognized in essentially the same manner as used in commercial 

accounting. Revenues relating to the Authority’s operating activities include rental related 

income, interest income and other sources of revenues that are recognized in the accounting 

period in which they are earned.  Other major sources of revenues include the operating 

subsidy from HUD and other HUD funding for capital and operating expenses. 

 

6. Encumbrances: 

 

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or 

services. The Authority does not utilize encumbrance accounting. 
   

7. Budgets: 

 

The Authority adopts budgets on the basis of accounting consistent with the basis of 

accounting for the fund to which the budget applies.  The Authority prepares annual operating 

budgets that are formally adopted by its Governing Board of Commissioners. The budgets for 

programs funded by HUD form the basis of the Federal Financial Assistance received through 

HUD. 
 

8. Inventories: 
 

Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost or market.  The consumption method is used to 

account for inventories.  Under the consumption method, inventories are charged to expense 

when consumed. 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 
 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont’d) 
 

9. Capital Assets and Depreciation: 

   

  Capital assets are stated at historical cost.  Donated capital assets are stated at their fair value 

on the date donated.  This includes site acquisition and improvement, structures and 

equipment.  All infrastructure assets were capitalized at the conclusion of development then 

dedicated to the County for maintenance and repairs. Depreciation of exhaustible capital 

assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against operations, and 

accumulated depreciation is reported on the Statement of Net Position.  All assets will be 

capitalized if they have a useful life beyond one year and an original cost greater than $5,000. 

 

  The estimated useful lives for each major class of depreciable capital assets are as follows: 

   

  Buildings & improvements                                20 years  

  Furniture, fixtures & equipment         5 years   

                       

10. Collection Losses:  

 

Collection losses on accounts receivable are expended, in the appropriate Fund, on the specific 

write-off method.   

 

11. Insurance:  

 

The primary technique used for risk financing is the purchase of insurance policies from 

commercial insurers that include a large deductible amount.  The use of a large deductible 

clause reduces the cost of insurance, but, should loses occur, the portion of the uninsured loss 

is not expected to be significant with respect to the financial position of the Authority.  The 

Authority secures required insurance coverage through the competitive bid process. As of the 

date of the fieldwork, the Authority had the required coverage in force. 
 

 12.  Cash and Investments: 

                                                                      

1.  The Authority cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand 

deposits, and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less when 

purchased to be cash equivalents. 

 

     2.  Investments are stated at fair market value, except for U. S. Treasury Bills, which are 

reported at amortized cost.  The Authority reports all money market investments having a 

remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less at amortized cost. Investment 

securities are normally held to mature at par value and adjustments are made to the investment 

portfolio to reflect increases/ (decreases) in gains made.    
 

 13. Compensated Absences:  

 

Compensated absences are absences for which employees will be paid, i.e., sick leave, vacation, 

and other approved leaves.  In accordance with GASB Statement No.16, Accounting for 

Compensated Absences, the Authority accrues the liability for those absences that the employee 

has earned the rights to the benefits.  Accrued amounts are based on the current salary rates.  

Full-time, permanent employees are granted vacation and sick leave benefits in varying amounts 

to specified maximums depending on tenure with the Authority.  Vacation and sick pay is 

recorded as an expense and related liability in the year earned by employees. 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont’d) 

 

14. Operating Revenue: 

 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.  

Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and 

delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.  The 

principal operating revenues of the Authority are charges to customers for rents.  Operating 

expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on 

capital assets.  All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-

operating revenues and expenses.  

 

Subsidies received from HUD or other grantor agencies, for operating purposes, are recorded as 

operating revenue in the operating statement while capital grant funds are added to the net 

position in the nonoperating revenue and expense. 

 

15. New Accounting Pronouncements: 

   

GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the 

Measurement Date – an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68, is effective for periods beginning 

after June 15, 2014 and should be applied simultaneously with the provisions of Statement 68.  

The objective of this Statement is to address an issue regarding application of the transition 

provisions of Statement No. 68.  The issue relates to amounts associated with contributions, if 

any, made by a state or local government employer or nonemployer contributing entity to a 

defined benefit pension plan after the measurement date of the government’s beginning net 

pension liability.  As of June 30, 2015, the Spartanburg Housing Authority did not participate in a 

defined benefit retirement plan. 

 

GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application, is effective for periods 

beginning after June 15, 2015 with earlier application encouraged.  This Statement should 

improve financial reporting by clarifying the definition of fair value for financial reporting 

purposes. This Statement requires disclosures to be made about fair value measurements, the 

level of fair value hierarchy, and valuation techniques.  The disclosures should be organized by 

type asset or liability reported at fair value.  The Authority does not anticipate a material impact 

on the financial statements as a result of this pronouncement.  

  

  The terms of the Board are as follows: 

  

  Thomas A. Lounds, Jr     June 30, 2019 

  Molly Talbot-Metz     June 30, 2019 

  Mac Hogan      June 30, 2018 

  Brenda Thomas      June 30, 2019 

  Dr. Charles White      June 30, 2020  

  Kittie Collins -Tullis     June 30, 2020 

  Andrew Poliakoff      June 30, 2020 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE B -  CASH AND INVESTMENTS: 

 

All the deposits of the Spartanburg Housing Authority are either insured or collateralized by using 

the Dedicated Method whereby all deposits that exceed the federal depository insurance 

coverage level are collateralized with securities held by the Authority’s agents in these units’ 

names. The Spartanburg Housing Authority has no policy regarding custodial credit risk for 

deposits. 

 

At September 30, 2015, the Authority’s Primary Government cash and cash equivalents had a 

carrying amount of $6,144,999 and bank balances of $6,298,641. Of the bank balances held in 

various financial institutions, $750,000 was covered by federal depository insurance and the 

remainder was covered by collateral held under the dedicated method. Additionally, as of 

September 30, 2015, there were $18,139 of cash and cash equivalents in the Discretely Presented 

Component Unit that are included in the agency-wide financial statements. Inclusive of these 

amounts, cash and investments had a carrying amount of $6,163,068 and bank balances of 

$6,327,450. 

  

Interest rate risk- The Authority’s formal investment policy does not limit investment maturities 

as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from interest rate volatility. 

 

Credit risk - The Authority has no policy regarding credit risk.   

 

Custodial credit risk - For an investment, the custodial risk is the risk that in the event of the 

failure of the counterparty, the Authority will not be able to recover the value of its investments 

or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.  The Authority’s policy is to 

limit credit risk by adherence to the list of HUD permitted investments, which are backed by the 

full faith and credit of or a guarantee of principal and interest by the U.S. Government. 

 

Concentration of credit risk - The Authority places no limit on the amount that it may invest in 

certificates of deposits. The Authority has no policy regarding credit risk.   

 

Collateralization – In addition to the above mentioned FDIC insurance, First Citizens Bank and 

Trust has obtained $7,364,351 of specific pledged security for the Spartanburg Housing Authority. 

 

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

 

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents were comprised of the following as of September 30, 2015: 

 

Tenant security deposits $ 139,563 

FNMA Debt service reserve – Public Housing  491,958 

Restricted deposits and funded reserves – J C Bull (New Construction)  726,197 

Housing Choice Voucher Program – Unexpended HAP equity  58,246  

FSS participants’ escrow accounts  25,006 

 

 $ 1,673,360 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE C -  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE: 

           

 PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

 

 Accounts receivable at September 30, 2015, consisted of the following: 

    

Accounts receivable – tenants – dwelling rents (net of allowance $17,701) $        24,880 

Accounts receivable – HUD     190,128 

Notes receivable – current portion   18,000 

Fraud Recovery (net of allowance $16,058)   14,074 

Due from Affiliate – Mary Wright LLC (net of allowance $101,477)  0 

Due from Affiliate – Wright Center LLC    664,480 

Due from Affiliate – Tax Credit Development (Cedar Springs/CS1)  0 

Due from Affiliate – Spartanburg Leased Housing Corporation  21,818 

Accounts receivable – RAD Proceeds/Developer fees (Note R)  2,545,422 

Accounts receivable – Section 8 MR (net of allowance $8,576)  0 

Accounts receivable – Section 8 NC (net of allowance $8,192)  0 

Account receivable – miscellaneous   56,783 

 

         $    3,535,585 

 

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

 

 Accounts receivable at September 30, 2015, consisted of the following:  

 

Accounts receivable – tenants – dwelling rents   $     2,921 

 

Note: The above receivable balances exclude $1,773,437 of inter-fund balances that have been 

eliminated as a result of financial statement consolidation.   

          

 

NOTE D -  PREPAID CHARGES & OTHER CURRENT ASSETS: 

 

              PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

  

 Prepaid charges and other assets at September 30, 2015, consisted of the following:   

 

Prepaid Insurance expense   $        73,599 

Assets held for sale                                                          59,800 

 

         $    133,399 

 

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

 

 Prepaid charges and other assets at September 30, 2015, consisted of the following: 

    

Prepaid insurance expense   $     25,900 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE E -  CAPITAL ASSETS: 
 

            A summary of changes in capital assets is as follows: 
 

10/1/2014 Additions Disposals Depreciation 9/30/2015

Enterprise Activities

Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land $ 7,128,867         $ -              $ (371,607)         $ -                      $ 6,757,260         

Construction in progress 853,576             489,802     (192,571)         1,150,807         

    Total capital assets not being depreciated 7,982,443         489,802     (564,178)         -                      7,908,067         

Buildings & improvements 61,732,189       68,439       (3,073,384)     -                      58,727,244       

Furniture & equipment 1,920,695         -              110,502          -                      2,031,197         

    Total capital assets being depreciated 63,652,884       68,439       (2,962,882)     -                      60,758,441       

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings & improvements (37,959,033)      -              2,864,020       (2,216,757)        (37,311,770)      

Furniture & equipment (1,686,463)        -              -                    -                      (1,686,463)        

Total accumulated depreciation (39,645,496)      -              2,864,020       (2,216,757)        (38,998,233)      

    Total capital assets being depreciated 24,007,388       (663,040)         21,760,208       

Enterprise activity capital assets, net $ 31,989,831       $ 29,668,275       

Balance as of October 1, 2014 $ 31,989,831       

Additions from Capital Funds 489,802             

Additions from Operations 68,439               

Net transfers/disposals (663,040)            

Depreciation expense (2,216,757)        

Balance as of September 30, 2015 $ 29,668,275        

  
 

DISCRETE COMPONENT UNITS Balance at Transfers/ Balance at

1/1/2014 Additions Writedowns Depreciation 9/30/2015

Enterprise Activities

Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land $ 260,000             $ -                   $ (197,936)         $ -                           $ 62,064               

    Total capital assets not being depreciated 260,000             -                   (197,936)         -                           62,064               

Buildings & improvements 9,006,814         -                   (6,918,878)     -                           2,087,936         

Furniture & equipment 72,936               -                   (72,936)           -                           -                           

    Total capital assets being depreciated 9,079,750         -                   (6,991,814)     -                           2,087,936         

Total accumulated depreciation (1,335,980)        -                   1,237,408       (97,630)              (196,202)            

Enterprise activity capital assets, net $ 8,003,770         $ 1,953,798         

Balance as of January 1, 2014 $ 8,003,770         

Writedown of asset values to market (5,952,342)        

Depreciation expense (97,630)              

Balance as of September 30, 2015 $ 1,953,798         
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 SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

NOTE F -  NOTES RECEIVABLE: 

 

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

 

 Notes receivable for the Primary Government at September 30, 2015, consisted of the following: 

 

Notes Receivable - Spartanburg Housing Limited Partnership, affiliate consists of the following 

loans made to the Partnership, a related party, by the Spartanburg Housing Authority for the 

development of the project: 

 

Second mortgage n o t e  ( "Hope VI L o a n ") in the amount of $800,000. The note bears 

interest at the Applicable Federal Rate applicable to long-term loans with annual 

compounding for December 2001, which equals 5.05 percent. The interest rate will remain 

stable throughout the life of the note.  The loan is secured by an investment in real 

property. The principal amount and any unpaid  accrued  interest will be payable  only  

from  net  available  cash flow, net  proceeds,  or  condemnation  proceeds,  as defined.  

The note matures on November 30, 2031.  The balance of the note as of September 30, 

2015, was $800,000 and accrued interest receivable as of September 30, 2015 was 

$721,044. An allowance for doubtful accounts of $721,044 has been recognized to fully 

reserve all accrued interest as of the end of the year.   

 

Third mortgage note ("CFP L o a n ") in the amount of $200,000.   The note bears interest 

at the Applicable Federal Rate applicable to long-term loans with annual compounding for 

December 2001, which equals 5.05 percent. The interest rate will remain stable 

throughout the life of the loan.  The note is secured by an investment in real property.  

The principal amount and any unpaid accrued interest will be payable only from net 

available cash flow, net proceeds, or condemnation proceeds, as defined.  The note 

matures on November 30, 2031.   The balance of the note as of September 30, 2015, was 

$200,000. Accrued interest receivable as of September 30, 2015 was $174,997. An 

allowance for doubtful accounts of $-174,997 has been recognized to fully reserve all 

accrued interest as of the end of the year.   

 

Notes Receivable - SHA 2 (‘”Stabilization Reserve’) - the Spartanburg Housing Authority has a note 

receivable from SHA2, LP for the stabilization reserve in the amount of $335,000.  The loan is non-

interest bearing and payable from available cash flow beginning in 2021.  The note has a final 

maturity of September 30, 2053 at which time all principal and other outstanding sums shall be due 

and payable in full. As of September 30, 2015, the balance is $335,000.  

 

Notes Receivable – CS1, LLC, affiliate consists of the following loans made to the Partnership, 

a related party, by the Spartanburg Housing Authority for the development of the project: 

 

Notes Receivable – CS1, LLC, has a permanent loan from the Housing Authority.  The loan bears 

interest at a rate equal to the Bond Market Association Index (BMA) plus 198 basis points and is 

guaranteed by the Managing Member and its affiliate.  This loan was used to fund construction 

of the Project.  On March 9, 2011, this loan converted to a permanent loan under the same 

terms, after a principal pay down of $635,021.  Principal and interest payments are due 

monthly. This loan is secured by all property, security agreements and assignments of rents and 

matures in 2040.  The balance of the loan as of the year ended September 30, 2015, was 

$3,445,000.  This loan is a conduit obligation in which proceeds will be used to repay the 

Spartanburg Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds, Series 2007.  
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE F -  NOTES RECEIVABLE: (Cont’d) 

 

Cedar Springs 1, LLC, has a 42-year non-recourse Hope VI loan from the Housing Authority.  The 

loan does not bear interest and is subordinate to the bond loan.  This loan was used to fund the 

construction of the Project.  No payments are due until maturity.  All principal is due on March 

14, 2049.  The loan is secured by the property.  The balance of the loan as of the year ended 

September 30, 2015, was $7,768,309.  

  

Cedar Springs 1, LLC, has a 42-year non-recourse program income fund loan from the Housing 

Authority.  The loan does not bear interest and is subordinate to the bond loan.  This loan was 

used to fund the construction of the Project.  No payments are due until maturity.  All principal 

is due on February 28, 2049. The loan is secured by the property.  The balance of the loan as of 

the year ended September 30, 2015, was $2,308,443. 

 

Cedar Springs 1, LLC, has a 42-year non-recourse state loan from the Housing Authority.  The 

loan does not bear interest and is subordinate to the bond loan.  This loan was used to fund 

construction costs.  No payments are due until maturity.  All principal is due on March 13, 2049.  

The loan is secured by the property.  The balance of the loan as of the year ended September 

30, 2015, was $719,039.  

  

Notes Receivable – HC1, LLC, affiliate consists of the following loans made to the Partnership, 

a related party, by the Spartanburg Housing Authority for the development of the project: 

 

Notes Receivable – HC1, LLC (“SHA Loan”) - The Partnership and the Spartanburg Housing 

Authority entered into a non-recourse construction and permanent loan in the amount of 

$300,000.  The note bears interest at 8.0% and is secured by an investment in real property.  

The principal amount and any unpaid accrued interest will be payable from available cash flows 

after the repayment of the senior mortgage loans, junior mortgage loans, and all reserves 

required by the partnership agreement have been fully funded.  The note matures in July 2037.  

The balance of the note as of September 30, 2015 was $300,000. Noncurrent interest payable as 

of September 30, 2015 was $248,215. An allowance for doubtful accounts of $248,215 has 

been recognized to fully reserve all accrued interest as of the end of the year.    

 

Notes Receivable – HC1, LLC (“SHA Acquisition Loan”) - The Partnership has a non-recourse 

construction and permanent loan entered into by the Partnership and the Spartanburg Housing 

Authority in the amount of $480,000.  The note bears interest at 8.0% and is secured by an 

investment in real property.  The principal amount and any unpaid accrued interest will be 

payable from available cash flows after the repayment of the senior mortgage loans, junior 

mortgage loans, and all reserves required by the partnership agreement have been fully funded. 

The note matures in July 2037.  The balance of the note as of September 30, 2015 was 

$480,000. Noncurrent interest payable as of September 30, 2015 was $425,531.  An allowance 

for doubtful accounts of $425,531 has been recognized to fully reserve all accrued interest 

as of the end of the year.   
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE F -  NOTES RECEIVABLE (Cont’d): 

 

Notes Receivable – Highland Avenue LLC - the Spartanburg Housing Authority has a note receivable 

from Highland Avenue LLC as part of the Rental Assistance Demonstration for Cammie Claggett 

Courts which closed in May 2015 in the amount of $350,000. The note bears interest at 2.30% 

interest rate (The applicable Federal long-term rate (AFR) as defined in Section 1274(d) of the 

Internal Revenue Code of 1986). The note shall be repaid in a single payment including all 

unpaid principal and accrued interest with net available cash flow with a final maturity of May 5, 

2045 at which time all principal and other outstanding sums shall be due and payable in full. As of 

September 30, 2015, the outstanding principal balance is $350,000. As of September 30, 2015, 

accrued interest totaled $3,264.  An allowance for doubtful accounts of $3,264 has been 

recognized to fully reserve all accrued interest as of the end of the year.   

 

Notes Receivable – Cedar Springs Place, LLC, affiliate consists of the following loans made to 

the Partnership, a related party, by the Spartanburg Housing Authority for the development of 

the project: 

 

Cedar Springs Place, LLC entered into a fourth mortgage loan payable with Spartanburg 

Housing Authority on October 12, 2007 in the original amount of $414,375.  The note bears 

interest at the greater of (a) 4.77% per annum or (b) an annual interest rate equal to the 

applicable Federal long-term rate (AFR) as defined in Section 1274(d) of the Internal 

Revenue Code of 1986. The note shall be repaid in a single payment including all unpaid 

principal and accrued interest with net available cash flow and at the end of the first 

mortgage on the property.   The mortgage is collateralized by a fourth mortgage on the 

property.   As of September 30, 2015, accrued interest totaled $139,520.  An allowance for 

doubtful accounts of $139,520 has been recognized to fully reserve all accrued interest as 

of the end of the year.   

 

Cedar Springs Place, LLC entered into a fifth mortgage loan payable with Spartanburg Leased 

Housing Corporation (a blended component unit of the Spartanburg Housing Authority) on 

March 28, 2007 in the original amount of $300,000.   The note bears interest at the 

greater of (a) 4.7% per annum or (b) an annual interest rate equal to the applicable Federal 

long-term rate (AFR) as defined in Section 1274(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.  

The note shall be repaid in a single payment including all unpaid principal and accrued 

interest on the 30
th

 anniversary of disbursement of the proceeds of the loan. The 

mortgage is collateralized by a fifth mortgage on the property.   As of September 30, 2015, 

accrued interest totaled $100,664.  An allowance for doubtful accounts of $100,664 has 

been recognized to fully reserve all accrued interest as of the end of the year.   

 

  Pursuit to the Operating Agreement, Cedar Springs Place, LLC was advanced $200,000 for 

additional funds to be repaid from surplus cash.  This amount has been treated as a notes 

receivable but is non-interest bearing.   

  

 Notes Receivable – Homebuyers - The Authority has issued primary loans to assist qualified 

residents in the purchase of homes/ The Authority entered into a $1,000,000 Loan Agreement with 

BB&T Bank to finance these primary loans. Mortgage loans held by the Authority are collateralized 

by single-family residences. As of September 30, 2015, the outstanding mortgage balances was 

$751,548. An allowance for doubtful accounts of $607,926 has been recorded as of September 

30, 2015.  Of the total outstanding amount, $18,000 is considered current. 

01/15/2016 DRAFT 
SHA Board Report



26 
 

  SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 
 

NOTE F -  NOTES RECEIVABLE (Continued): 

Notes Accrued Total Allowance for Net

Entity/Partnership Receivable Interest Receivable Doubtful Accts Receivable

Spartanburg Housing, LP 1,000,000$     896,041$         1,896,041$     (896,041)$        1,000,000$     

Spartanburg Housing 2, LP 335,000          -                   335,000          -                    335,000          

CS1, LLC 10,795,791     -                   10,795,791     -                    10,795,791     

HC1, LLC 780,000          673,746           1,453,746       (673,746)          780,000          

Highland Avenue LLC 350,000          3,264               353,264          (3,264)               350,000          

Cedar Springs Place, LLC 914,375          263,415           1,177,790       (263,415)          914,375          

Homeowners Notes Receivable 751,548          -                   751,548          (607,926)          143,622          

Total @ 09/30/15 14,926,714$   1,836,466$      16,763,180$   (2,444,392)$     14,318,788$   

Less Current Portion 18,000            

Non-current Notes Receivable 14,300,788$   

 

NOTE G -       OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS: 

 

 PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

 Other noncurrent assets consisted of the following as of September 30, 2015: 

 

 Developer Fees Receivable – Tax Credit Properties $ 2,936,865 

  Less Allowance for doubtful amounts  (750,000) 

 Investment in Joint Ventures – Tax Credit Properties  93,125 

       

     $ 2,279,990 

 

 The Tax Credit Properties included in the above are the CS1, LLC, HC1, LLC, Spartanburg Housing, 

LP and the Spartanburg Housing 2, LP.  The Investment in Joint Ventures represented the Housing 

Authority ownership in the tax credit entities per the partnership or LLC books of account.     

 

NOTE H -       ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
 

  PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

       

             Accounts payable and current liabilities at September 30, 2015, consisted of the following: 

 

 Vendors and contractors payable $       104,825 

 Accrued wages/payroll taxes payable  115,088

 Accrued compensated absences – current  31,349 

 Accounts payable – HUD PHA programs  233,358 

 Unearned revenue – prepaid rents  40,550 

 Unearned revenue – CDBG  22,588 

 Long-term debt – current portion  347,745

 Security deposits  139,563

 Accrued liabilities- utilities payable/other  296,941 

 Due to affiliates – Spartanburg Housing Development Corporation  21,283 

 Accrued liabilities – contract retentions        45,286 

       

     $  1,376,293 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE H -       ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND CURRENT LIABILITIES: (Cont’d) 

 

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

 

       Accounts payable and current liabilities at September 30, 2015, consisted of the following: 

 

 Vendors and contractors payable $       15,333 

 Accrued interest payable  512,987 

 Management fee payable  76,215 

 NMTC Annual service fees payable  89,062

 Supplemental rental expense payable  135,981 

 Prepaid annual contribution/deferred revenue  21,760

 Due to affiliates  664,480

  

           $ 1,379,837 

 

Note: The above receivable balance excludes $1,773,437 of inter-fund balances that have been 

eliminated as a result of financial statement consolidation.   

 

NOTE I -  NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES: 

 

  PRIMARY GOVERNMENT  

 

Non-current liabilities at September 30, 2015, consisted of the following: 

 

  Long-term debt – noncurrent portion $ 3,572,947 

  Accrued compensated absences – noncurrent portion  142,759 

  FSS escrow deposits  49,529 

  

                                                   $ 3,765,235 

 

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

  

  Non-current liabilities at September 30, 2015, consisted of the following: 

 

  Long-term capital debt – noncurrent portion $ 2,678,376 

  Other noncurrent liabilities – developer fees payable       1,222,505 

 

                                                   $ 3,900,981 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE I -  NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES: (Cont’d) 

 

Balance at Balance at Current Portion

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT October 1, 2014 Increases Decreases September 30, 2015 of Balance

Long-term debt $ 4,328,536                 $ -                      $ (407,844)          $ 3,920,692                         $ 347,745                     

Compensated absences 149,376                     93,059               (68,327)            174,108                            31,349                       

FSS Escrow Accounts 34,877                       19,604               (4,952)               49,529                               -                              

Total Primary Government $ 4,512,789                 $ 112,663             $ (481,123)          $ 4,144,329                         $ 379,094                     

Balance at Balance at Current Portion

COMPONENT UNIT January 1, 2014 Increases Decreases September 30, 2015 of Balance

Notes payable - discrete 3,750,000                 -                      (1,071,624)      2,678,376                         -                              

Developer fee payable 1,222,505                 -                      -                     1,222,505                         -                              

Total Component Unit 4,972,505                 -                      (1,071,624)      3,900,881                         -                              

Total Non-current Liabilities $ 9,485,294                 $ 112,663             $ (1,552,747)      $ 8,045,210                         $ 379,094                     

 

NOTE J -  LONG TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS: 

 

 PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

 

Long-term debt obligations as of September 30, 2015, consisted of the following: 

 

 In January of 2006, the Authority obtained an interest bearing loan to Fannie Mae for $5,763,000 

for the development of public housing.  Principal and interest payments are to be paid out of the 

Authority’s Capital Fund Program.  The loan bears interest at a rate of 4.5% and matures in 

January of 2026.  The loan is secured directly by the real property financed by the loan.  The 

outstanding balance as of September 30, 2015, was $3,262,354.  Future projected payments are 

as follows: 

Principal Interest Total

2016 281,921$                 141,058$             422,979$          

2017 294,860                   128,119               422,979            

2018 308,392                   114,587               422,979            

2019 322,547                   100,432               422,979            

2020-2024 1,848,883                266,012               2,114,895         

2025-2026 205,751                   20,589                 226,340            

3,262,354$              770,797$             4,033,151$       

  

Fannie Mae (Public Housing)
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE J -  LONG TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS: (Cont’d) 
 

 In October of 2006, the Authority obtained a $1,000,000 line of credit from Branch Banking and 

Trust Company to finance residential mortgage loans offered to qualifies home buyers, from the 

Authority.  The loan is collateralized by single-family residences.  Interest is charged at the One 

Month LIBOR Rate plus 2.25%, and is payable monthly.  The outstanding balance as of September 

30, 2015 was $432,043, with a current amount due of $37,759. 

Principal Interest Total

2016 37,759$                   20,749$               58,508$            

2017 39,687                     18,821                 58,508              

2018 41,715                     16,793                 58,508              

2019 43,845                     14,663                 58,508              

2020-2024 255,207                   37,333                 292,540            

2025-2029 13,830                     771                       14,601              

432,043$                 109,130$             541,173$          

B B & T  (Business Activities)

 
 

 In October of 2008, the Authority obtained a $136,529 loan from Branch Banking and Trust 

Company to fund the development of three duplexes (six low income rental units).  The loan is 

secured by the land and buildings.  Interest is charged at the One Month LIBOR Rate plus 2.25%, 

and is payable monthly.  The outstanding balance as of September 30, 2015 was $19,410, with a 

current amount due of $13,268. 

 

 During fiscal year 2009, the Authority obtained a $295,542 loan from the South Carolina State 

Housing Finance and Development Authority to fund the development of three duplexes (six low 

income rental units).  The loan is secured by the land and buildings.  The loan bears no interest, 

and is forgivable in 5% increments through 2029.  The outstanding balance as of September 30, 

2015 was $206,885, with a current amount due of $14,777. 

 

Principal Interest Total

2016 14,777$                   -$                     14,777$            

2017 14,777                     -                       14,777              

2018 14,777                     -                       14,777              

2019 14,777                     -                       14,777              

2020 14,777                     -                       14,777              

2021-2025 73,885                     -                       73,885              

2026-2029 59,115                     -                       59,115              

206,885$                 -$                     206,885$          

South Carolina State Housing (Business Activities)

 
 Interest charges expensed on all debts during the year totaled $184,035. 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE J - LONG TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS: (Cont’d) 
 

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

 

Long-term debt obligations as of September 30, 2015, consisted of the following: 

 

 Senior Note Payable 

 On February 8, 2008, MW, LLC entered into a loan agreement with Wachovia Community 

Development Enterprises V, LLC for a loan in the amount of $3,000,000.  The Senior Loan is 

secured by a Mortgage, Assignment of Leases, and Security Agreement on the Wright Center 

property.  The loan requires monthly payments of interest only.   The loan was not eligible for 

prepayment at any time before the maturity date, February 9, 2015.  All principal and any accrued 

but unpaid interest was due but not paid by the maturity date.  

 

 As described further in Note N, during the audit period, Wells Fargo attached the building at 325 

South Church Street owned by Shapco and had a bank sale that netted sales proceeds of $696,049 

and also applied $375,944 of sinking fund and investments held by Mary Wright LLC to reduce the 

outstanding loan balance at September 30, 2015 to $1,928,376 and a balance of  $61,620 in 

accrued interest payable was also outstanding. 

 

 MW, LLC entered into an interest rate swap agreement on February 8, 2008.  The agreement fixes 

the interest paid by MW, LLC until February 9, 2015 at 6.32%.  The swap was retired during the 

audit period and as a result, MW, LLC experienced a realized gain on the interest rate swap 

retirement in the amount of $111,809.   

 

 Supplemental Note Payable 

 On February 8, 2008, MW, LLC entered into a loan agreement with Wachovia Community 

Development Enterprises V, LLC for a loan in the amount of $750,000.  The Supplemental Loan is 

secured by a Mortgage, Assignment of Leases, and Security Agreement on the Property.  The loan 

is not eligible for prepayment at any time before the seventh anniversary of the loan.  MW, LLC is 

not required to make any payments prior to the maturity date, February 8, 2048, when all unpaid 

principal and any accrued but unpaid interest are due.  Interest accrues on the outstanding 

principal at 0.50% per annum. 

 

 During the twenty-one months ended September 30, 2015, interest of $3,750 was incurred on the 

loan.  As of September 30, 2015, the outstanding balance was $750,000 and accrued interest on 

the note was $28,000. 

 

 As of September 30, 2015, since both the Senior Loan and Supplemental Loan remained in  default 

and payments were not being made in compliance with the terms of the promissory note 

agreements, foreclosure proceedings were begun and a related balnk sale of the facility was 

anticipated to occur in January 2016. 

 

 NMTC Servicing Fee 

 In connection with the Senior Loan and the Supplemental Loan, MW, LLC pays Wachovia 

Community Development Enterprises V, LLC (“Wachovia”) a new markets tax credit annual 

servicing fee equal to .50% of the loan amounts beginning January 1, 2009 and continuing 

thereafter on an annual basis for the next six years.  For the year ended September 30, 2015, 

servicing fee expense was $18,750.  NMTC servicing fee payable was $89,062, as of September 30, 

2015. 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

NOTE J - LONG TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS: (Cont’d) 
 

 Developer Fee 

 Pursuant to the Mary Wright, LLC Development Agreement (the “Development Agreement”), 

dated February 8, 2008, between MW, LLC and ShapCo, MW, LLC agreed to pay ShapCo for its 

services in connection with the rehabilitation of the Wright Center property, a fee in the amount 

of 20% of the property’s renovation costs as defined in the Development Agreement, or 

approximately $1,222,505.  The developer fee is payable from available cash flow and bears 

interest at a rate of 5% per annum.  During the year ended September 30, 2015, interest of 

$61,125 was incurred on the development fee payable.  As of December 31, 2013, $1,222,505 

remained payable by Mary Wright LLC.   

 

NOTE K -  OTHER NOTE DISCLOSURES: 
     

1. Annual Contributions by Federal Agencies: 

 

Annual Contributions Contract - Pursuant to the Annual Contributions Contract HUD contributes 

an operating subsidy approved in the operating budget.  For the year ended September 30, 2015, 

the subsidy paid was $4,009,834. 
 

2.  Risk Management 

The Authority is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft or, damage to, and 

destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Claims 

& liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss 

can be reasonably estimated. There were no claims in excess of commercial coverage during the 

previous three years.   

 

NOTE L -  IMPAIRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS: 

 

In accordance with financial reporting standards issued by the Government Accounting Standards 

Board’s, Statement No. 42, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of Capital Assets 

and for Insurance Recoveries” requires certain note disclosures.  During the fiscal year ended 

September 30, 2015, the Spartanburg Housing Authority experienced no permanent material 

impairments during the audit period.   
 

NOTE M - SPECIAL ITEM – WRITE-DOWN OF CAPITAL ASSETS: 

 

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

 

 Mary Wright LLC – During June 2015, the management of the Wright Center determined that an 

impairment of the rental property had occurred in a prior period that had not been recorded. The 

Company discovered the error and subsequently corrected the error by decreasing rental property 

and decreasing members' equity. The impact of the error on the income statement that was 

reflected in the current period as a special item was an impairment loss of $5,952,342. 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

 

 

NOTE M - DEFAULT & FORECLOSURE ON WELLS FARGO LOAN – (DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT)- 

 

On February 9, 2015, Mary Wright LLC failed to remit the balloon loan payments on the 

$3,750,000 loans on the South Caulder facility and the loan was placed into default by Wachovia 

Community Development during February 2015. On April 3, 2015, Mary Wright LLC received a 

notice demanding full repayment of both loan balances within 10 days. Due to the inability of this 

entity to repay these loans, no further debt service payments were made on these loans. As a 

result of this default, Wells Fargo attempted to renegotiate the terms of the loan with Mary 

Wright officials but were unable to reach a settlement. After it became clear that retention of the 

facility by Mary Wright LLC was no longer an option, Wells Fargo attached all assets of Mary 

Wright LLC, Wright Center LLC and SHA Property Company (the blended Component unit of SHA 

that contained an ownership interest in that entity) and began the foreclosure process which did 

not officially occur until January 2016. 

 

The following assets of note have been involved in foreclosure-related activities and their impact 

on the September 30, 2015 financial statements is as follows: 

 

SHAPCO- The primary asset of value held by this entity was an office building at 325 South Church 

Street. Wells Fargo attached this asset and had a bank-sale of this property on September 30, 

2015. The sales price was $812,500 which generated net proceeds of $696,049 which were 

reflected as an operating transfer on the financial statements and applied to the Mary Wright LLC 

loan balance (as detailed earlier in Note J). Additionally, a gain on disposition of $712,850 was 

recognized by SHAPCO. 

 

Mary Wright Center, LLC – On September 30, 2015, Wells Fargo applied the cash balances of this 

entity towards repayment of the loan balances. This amount totaled $375,944 and consisted of 

the Sinking Fund ($278,304) and an investment account of $97,640. 

 

Spartanburg Housing Authority – Given that the Housing Authority was no a direct participant in 

any of these dealings, aside from the SHAPCO activity above, there are no additional transactions 

affecting assets owned by or programs administered by the Spartanburg Housing Authority. 

 

 

NOTE O - PENSION PLAN: 

 

The Authority provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employees through a defined 

contribution plan.  The plan is administered by Mutual of America.  In a defined contribution plan, 

benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings.  The Authority 

contributes 5% of the employees’ covered salaries, while the employees are not required to 

contribute to the plan.  During fiscal year 2014, the Authority made the required contributions in the 

amount of $124,537 based upon total payroll wage coverage of $2,189,260. 

 

 Other than the above mentioned pension plan, the Authority does not participate in Other Post-

Employment Benefits. 

 

NOTE P -  ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY: 

 

 The PHA Owned Housing Program is economically dependent on annual contributions and grants from 

HUD.  The program operates at a loss prior to receiving the contributions and grants. 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

 

NOTE Q - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

  

 In March of 2007, the Authority issued $13,900,000 of Multi-Family Tax Exempt Bonds to finance a 

portion of the construction and rehabilitation of the Spartanburg Southside Project, Consisting of four 

low income housing rental unit projects located in the Spartanburg area, and owned by CS1, LLC, an 

affiliated limited liability company.  Other financing sources of the Southside Project mixed financing 

arrangement consisted primarily of CSI, LLC tax credit equity, state and local grants, and HOPE VI 

funds.  Upon issuance, the $13,900,000 bond funds were loaned to CS1, LLC, and secured by the 

Southside Project property.  According to the loan agreement, $10,295,000 has been repaid from 

Investor Member contributions and a balance exists on the Bonds of $3,540,000.  Neither the notes 

receivable from CS1, LLC or the Bonds payable is recorded on the Housing Authority books.  This is 

considered to be a conduit debt obligation.  The mortgage note receivable is explained in Note F to 

the financial statements.   

 

 As stated in Note F, Notes Receivable, and Note G, Other Noncurrent Assets, there exist amounts 

invested in and loaned to affiliated tax credit properties.  The transactions have been stated in these 

notes to the financial statements and are not restated in the note for related parties.  Additionally, 

that has been surplus cash funds in the amount of $372,234 received during 2014 from excess cash 

from certain tax credit properties.  Each of the tax credit properties are managed by private 

management companies and not the Housing Authority.    

 

 

NOTE R - COMMITMENTS & CONTINGENCIES: 

 

 Legal: 

 The Authority is party to no pending or threatened legal actions arising from the normal course of its 

operations.   

 

 Grants and contracts: 

 The Authority participates in various federally-assisted grant programs that are subject to review 

and audit by the grantor agencies.  Entitlement to these resources is generally conditional based 

upon compliance with terms and conditions of grant agreements and applicable federal regulations, 

including the expenditure of resources for allowable purposes.  Any disallowance resulting from a 

federal audit may become a liability of the Authority.  There were no such liabilities recorded as of 

September 30, 2015. 

 

 Capital fund: 

 The Authority receives capital funding each year for ongoing capital improvements and repairs and 

maintenance. 

 

 Blended Component Unit: 

 SHA Property Company (ShapCo), a blended component unit of the Authority, guaranteed payment 

of Mary Wright, LLC’s (MW, LLC) Notes Payable, in the event that MW, LLC defaulted on the loans.  

As of September 30, 2015, the principal balance of the Notes totaled $2,678,376.  ShapCo’s assets 

were liquidated by Wells Fargo in September 2015 and were insufficient to cover the loan liability 

which was in default and in the process of foreclosure by Wachovia Community Development 

Enterprises V, LLC.  The Housing Authority believes that it is not responsible for any of the 

guaranteed debt if ShapCo is unable to make the required payments, in the event of a default by 

MW, LLC. 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

 

 NOTE S -  RESTRICTED NET POSITION: 

 

 PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

 

 Restricted Net Position (Equity) as of September 30, 2015, consisted of the following: 

 

FNMA Debt service reserve – Public Housing $ 491,958 

Housing Assistance Payment Equity - HCVP Program  58,246 

Restricted deposits and funded reserves – J C Bull (New Construction)  714,197  

 Notes Receivable  14,018,788 

 

   $ 15,295,189 

NOTE T - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 

 

  The supplemental information has been included in order to show the financial statements of the 

Housing Authority on the GAAP basis of accounting but in the format of the HUD Handbook 7476.3, 

Audit Guide.  This is due to the fact that some supplemental information is reviewed by the field 

office and provides greater detail concerning the operations of the Housing Authority. 

 

NOTE P - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS: 

Events that occur after the statement of net position date but before the financial statements 

were available to be issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure. The effects of 

subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that existed at the statement of net 

position are recognized in the accompanying financial statements. Subsequent events which 

provide evidence about conditions that existed after the statement of net position date require 

disclosure in the accompanying notes. Management evaluated the activity of the Authority 

through September 16, 2015 (the date the financial statements were available to be issued) and 

concluded that no subsequent events have occurred that would require recognition in the 

financial statements or disclosure in the notes to the financial statement.   
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Federal 

Type CFDA # Expenditures

FEDERAL GRANTOR

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT:

Public Housing:

Low Rent Public Housing Operating fund A - Major 14.850 $ 4,009,834       

Capital Fund Program A - Major 14.872 1,264,876       

Resident Opportunities and Self Sufficiency B - Nonmajor 14.870 262,696          

Section 8 Housing Assistance Program:

Housing Choice Voucher A - Major 14.871 9,925,980       

New Construction S/R Section 8 Programs (Cluster) A - Major 14.182 469,189          

Moderate Rehabilitation Program (Cluster) A - Major 14.856 1,870,210       

Multifamily Housing Service Coordinators

Multifamily Housing Elderly Service Coordinators B - Nonmajor 14.191 48,843            

Choice Neighborhood:

Choice Neighborhood Planning Grant B - Nonmajor 14.892 43,919            

CDBG Program:

CDBG Funds (pass-through from City of Spartanburg) B - Nonmajor 14.258 113,675          

HOME Program:

HOME Funds (pass-through from City of Spartanburg) B - Nonmajor 14.239 79,026            

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR:

YouthBuild Program:

YouthBuild Program B - Nonmajor 17.274 475,134          

TOTAL FEDERAL FINANCIAL AWARDS $ 18,563,382     

Threshold for Type A & Type B $ 556,901

SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY

Spartanburg, South Carolina

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

-35- 
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SHA - Summary of Financial Results - December, 2015
3  months 3  months 3  months

MTD MTD MTD PTD PTD PTD

Actual Budget Variance Note Actual Budget Vaiance

1 Public Housing

Total Revenue 434,000$ 393,000$ 41,000$    1,297,000$ 1,179,000$ 118,000$ 

Total Expenses 418,000$ 341,000$ 77,000$    1,064,000$ 1,059,000$ 5,000$      

Net Operating Income 16,000$   52,000$   (36,000)$  (1) 233,000$    120,000$    113,000$ 

Note (1) - Revenue for Dec is $41k higher than budget primarily due to HUD subsidy.  

                      FY 2016 budget and the timing of HUD funding of subsidy for the fiscal 

2 HCV Program - HAP  Only

Total Revenue 778,000$ 748,000$ 30,000$    2,323,000$ 2,254,000$ 69,000$   

Total Expenses 762,000$ 748,000$ 14,000$    2,257,000$ 2,255,000$ 2,000$      

Net Operating Income ( Excess Cash) 16,000$   -$          16,000$   66,000$       (1,000)$       67,000$   

This program is a passed through obligation -meaning -HUD is wholly funding the 

 It is a $1 for $1 reimbursement.

3 HCV Program - Admin Only

Total Revenue 83,000$   86,000$   (3,000)$     271,000$    259,000$    12,000$   

Total Expenses 86,000$   85,000$   1,000$       230,000$    254,000$    (24,000)$  

Net Operating Income (3,000)$    1,000$      (4,000)$     41,000$       5,000$         36,000$   

 For the month of Dec ,  admin revenue received was $83k as compared to total 

$1K.

4 COCC Program Only

Total Revenue 358,000$ 176,000$ 182,000$  616,000$    529,000$    87,000$   

Total Expenses 220,000$ 166,000$ 54,000$    497,000$    507,000$    (10,000)$  

Net Operating Income 138,000$ 10,000$   128,000$ (2) 119,000$    22,000$       97,000$   

Note (2) - COCC Net income is higher by $128K than budget primarily because COCC's  

5 JC BULLS  ( 100  & 32 units)

Total Revenue 115,000$ 82,000$   33,000$    283,000$    247,000$    36,000$   

Total Expenses 49,000$   70,000$   (21,000)$   122,000$    210,000$    (88,000)$  

Net Operating Income 66,000$   12,000$   54,000$   (3) 161,000$    37,000$       124,000$ 

Note (3) - Revenue is almost the same as budgeted due to conservative budget 



1/15/2016 1:35 AM

MTD Actual MTD Budget Variance % Var PTD Actual PTD Budget Variance % Var

310000-000  TENANT INCOME

310100-000      Rental Income

311100-000           Tenant Rent 182,399.61          174,310.00          8,089.61              4.64 519,005.83          522,930.00          (3,924.17)            -0.75

311201-000           Utility Reimbursement - Neg Rent (1,821.00)            (2,458.00)            637.00                25.92 (5,588.00)            (7,374.00)            1,786.00              24.22

311900-000      Total Rental Income 180,578.61          171,852.00          8,726.61              5.08 513,417.83          515,556.00          (2,138.17)            -0.41

312000-000      Other Tenant Income

312003-000           Damages 4,985.41              1,192.00              3,793.41              318.24 9,353.31              3,576.00              5,777.31              161.56

312004-000           Late Charges 1,480.00              1,680.00              (200.00)               -11.90 5,220.00              5,040.00              180.00                3.57

312005-000           Legal Fees - Tenant 1,480.00              1,064.00              416.00                39.10 4,255.00              3,192.00              1,063.00              33.30

312006-000           NSF Charges (25.00)                 195.00                (220.00)               -112.82 50.00                  585.00                (535.00)               -91.45

312007-000           Tenant Owed Utilities - Excess 6,398.96              7,675.00              (1,276.04)            -16.63 24,382.73            23,025.00            1,357.73              5.90

312009-000           Misc.Tenant Income 282.60                -                     282.60                N/A 583.50                -                     583.50                N/A

312010-000  Maintenance Charges -                     -                     -                     N/A 50.00                  -                     50.00                  N/A

312900-000      Total Other Tenant Income 14,601.97            11,806.00            2,795.97              23.68 43,894.54            35,418.00            8,476.54              23.93

319900-000  NET TENANT INCOME 195,180.58          183,658.00          11,522.58            6.27 557,312.37          550,974.00          6,338.37              1.15

340000-000  GRANT INCOME

340100-000      HUD Subsidy 277,823.11          241,733.00          36,090.11            14.93 833,631.01          725,199.00          108,432.01          14.95

340111-000  Pet Fee Income 170.00                -                     170.00                N/A 445.00                -                     445.00                N/A

341001-000      Section 8 HAP Earned 951,512.00          927,372.00          24,140.00            2.60 2,845,250.00       2,793,909.00       51,341.00            1.84

341002-000      Sec 8 Admin. Fee Inc-HCV 81,916.00            85,341.00            (3,425.00)            -4.01 265,360.00          256,023.00          9,337.00              3.65

341004-000      Section 8 Port-In Admin Fees 238.80                -                     238.80                N/A 550.20                -                     550.20                N/A

341006-000      Port In HAP Earned 2,396.00              -                     2,396.00              N/A 5,868.00              -                     5,868.00              N/A

341010-000  Section 8 Admin Fee -Mod Rehab 21,877.00            13,377.00            8,500.00              63.54 65,631.00            40,131.00            25,500.00            63.54

341500-000      Other Govt and Private Grants 47,684.00            48,083.00            (399.00)               -0.83 142,491.00          144,249.00          (1,758.00)            -1.22

349900-000  TOTAL GRANT INCOME 1,383,616.91       1,315,906.00       67,710.91            5.15 4,159,226.21       3,959,511.00       199,715.21          5.04

360000-000  OTHER INCOME

361000-000      Investment Income - Unrestricted 0.71                    -                     0.71                    N/A 2.10                    -                     2.10                    N/A

362000-000      Management Fee Income 82,847.87            66,812.00            16,035.87            24.00 246,585.82          200,436.00          46,149.82            23.02

362001-000  Bookkeeping fee income 21,847.50            21,184.00            663.50                3.13 65,400.00            63,552.00            1,848.00              2.91

364000-000      Fraud Recovery Income-Admin 984.05                1,000.00              (15.95)                 -1.60 4,010.13              3,000.00              1,010.13              33.67

364001-000  Fraud Recovery - HAP 984.04                -                     984.04                N/A 4,010.09              -                     4,010.09              N/A

365000-000      Miscellaneous Other Income 284,317.91          90,534.00            193,783.91          214.05 356,452.51          271,602.00          84,850.51            31.24

365002-000  Bad Debt Recovery 133.34                -                     133.34                N/A 2,338.08              -                     2,338.08              N/A

369900-000  TOTAL OTHER INCOME 391,115.42          179,530.00          211,585.42          117.86 678,798.73          538,590.00          140,208.73          26.03

399900-000  TOTAL INCOME 1,969,912.91       1,679,094.00       290,818.91          17.32 5,395,337.31       5,049,075.00       346,262.31          6.86

410000-000  ADMINISTRATIVE

410099-000      Administrative Salaries

SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY

AGENCY WIDE INCOME STATEMENT -CORE PROGRAMS

Actual to Budget Variance Comparison

December 31, 2015
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411000-000           Administrative Salaries and Wages 203,319.33          129,816.00          (73,503.33)          -56.62 441,466.49          389,448.00          (52,018.49)          -13.36

411002-000           Administrative Overtime 452.69                83.00                  (369.69)               -445.41 2,905.52              249.00                (2,656.52)            -1,066.88

411003-000           Administrative: Employer FICA/SUI 15,419.06            12,438.00            (2,981.06)            -23.97 32,822.08            37,314.00            4,491.92              12.04

411004-000           Administrative: Employee Benefits 28,447.03            29,463.00            1,015.97              3.45 80,777.32            88,389.00            7,611.68              8.61

411005-000  Administrative: Retirees Medical ER share 3,176.58              2,042.00              (1,134.58)            -55.56 7,379.94              6,126.00              (1,253.94)            -20.47

411006-000  Administrative: Emp Incentive 500.00                1,625.00              1,125.00              69.23 500.00                4,875.00              4,375.00              89.74

411099-000      Total Administrative Salaries 251,314.69          175,467.00          (75,847.69)          -43.23 565,851.35          526,401.00          (39,450.35)          -7.49

413000-000      Legal Expense

413001-000           Legal Expense 1,443.16              1,533.00              89.84                  5.86 7,257.66              4,599.00              (2,658.66)            -57.81

413003-000           Credit Reports 182.91                758.00                575.09                75.87 448.91                2,274.00              1,825.09              80.26

413100-000      Total Legal Expense 1,626.07              2,291.00              664.93                29.02 7,706.57              6,873.00              (833.57)               -12.13

413900-000      Other Admin Expenses

414000-000           Staff Training 20.00                  2,849.00              2,829.00              99.30 971.84                8,547.00              7,575.16              88.63

415000-000           Travel 24.95                  1,524.00              1,499.05              98.36 912.78                4,572.00              3,659.22              80.04

417000-000           Bookkeeping Fees 19,740.00            21,667.00            1,927.00              8.89 59,130.00            65,001.00            5,871.00              9.03

417001-000  Bookkeeping Fees-MOD Rehab 2,107.50              1,695.00              (412.50)               -24.34 4,177.50              5,085.00              907.50                17.85

417100-000           Auditing Fees -                     3,629.00              3,629.00              100.00 -                     10,887.00            10,887.00            100.00

417200-000           Port Out Admin Fee 1,123.77              833.00                (290.77)               -34.91 2,371.68              2,499.00              127.32                5.09

417300-000           Management Fee 68,415.87            73,517.00            5,101.13              6.94 205,466.32          220,551.00          15,084.68            6.84

417301-000  Investor Asset Mgmt Fee -                     60.00                  60.00                  100.00 -                     180.00                180.00                100.00

417302-000  Asset Management Fee 9,860.00              9,690.00              (170.00)               -1.75 29,580.00            29,070.00            (510.00)               -1.75

417303-000  Management Fee- MOD Rehab 3,372.00              2,712.00              (660.00)               -24.34 10,032.00            8,136.00              (1,896.00)            -23.30

418000-000           Office Rent 8,409.33              12,083.00            3,673.67              30.40 25,227.99            36,249.00            11,021.01            30.40

418900-000      Total Other Admin Expenses 113,073.42          130,259.00          17,185.58            13.19 337,870.11          390,777.00          52,906.89            13.54

419000-000      Miscellaneous Admin Expenses

419001-000           Office Expense 642.65                2,351.00              1,708.35              72.66 2,564.76              7,053.00              4,488.24              63.64

419004-000           Telephone 9,799.27              7,193.00              (2,606.27)            -36.23 19,227.25            21,579.00            2,351.75              10.90

419005-000           Postage 8,781.76              3,007.00              (5,774.76)            -192.04 9,715.24              9,021.00              (694.24)               -7.70

419006-000           Forms and Computer Supplies -                     355.00                355.00                100.00 -                     1,065.00              1,065.00              100.00

419007-000           Court Costs 1,120.00              1,952.00              832.00                42.62 3,180.00              5,856.00              2,676.00              45.70

419008-000           Membership and Fees -                     1,022.00              1,022.00              100.00 1,574.99              3,066.00              1,491.01              48.63

419009-000           Sundry Miscellaneous 6,063.96              2,652.00              (3,411.96)            -128.66 10,390.80            7,956.00              (2,434.80)            -30.60

419010-000           Newspaper ADS (Advertising) 577.70                984.00                406.30                41.29 1,168.82              3,052.00              1,883.18              61.70

419011-000           Sundry Service Contracts 19,879.77            25,377.00            5,497.23              21.66 59,628.23            76,131.00            16,502.77            21.68

419017-000           Temporary Administrative Labor 1,121.19              6,800.00              5,678.81              83.51 22,163.26            20,600.00            (1,563.26)            -7.59

419018-000           False Alarms 10.00                  18.00                  8.00                    44.44 20.00                  54.00                  34.00                  62.96

419020-000           Bank Fees 151.40                375.00                223.60                59.63 534.72                1,125.00              590.28                52.47

419021-000           Discretionary -                     520.00                520.00                100.00 47.04                  1,560.00              1,512.96              96.98

419022-000           Other Misc Admin Expenses -                     292.00                292.00                100.00 70.00                  876.00                806.00                92.01

419100-000      Total Miscellaneous Admin Expenses 48,147.70            52,898.00            4,750.30              8.98 130,285.11          158,994.00          28,708.89            18.06

419900-000  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 414,161.88          360,915.00          (53,246.88)          -14.75 1,041,713.14       1,083,045.00       41,331.86            3.82
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420000-000  TENANT SERVICES

422000-000      Tenant Services 2,106.06              1,601.00              (505.06)               -31.55 6,094.88              4,803.00              (1,291.88)            -26.90

423000-000      Tenant Services Contract Costs 440.00                -                     (440.00)               N/A 440.00                -                     (440.00)               N/A

423001-000      Tenant Relocation -                     469.00                469.00                100.00 5,227.10              1,407.00              (3,820.10)            -271.51

429900-000  TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 2,546.06              2,070.00              (476.06)               -23.00 11,761.98            6,210.00              (5,551.98)            -89.40

430000-000  UTILITIES

431000-000      Water 4,944.41              19,304.00            14,359.59            74.39 53,266.17            57,912.00            4,645.83              8.02

432000-000      Electricity 32,432.40            35,155.00            2,722.60              7.74 83,638.03            105,465.00          21,826.97            20.70

433000-000      Gas 13,020.43            21,392.00            8,371.57              39.13 38,248.11            64,176.00            25,927.89            40.40

439000-000      Sewer 6,762.03              24,908.00            18,145.97            72.85 71,416.40            74,724.00            3,307.60              4.43

439900-000  TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 57,159.27            100,759.00          43,599.73            43.27 246,568.71          302,277.00          55,708.29            18.43

440000-000  MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS

440099-000      General Maint Expense

441000-000           Labor Maintenance 26,451.99            23,799.00            (2,652.99)            -11.15 70,965.60            71,397.00            431.40                0.60

441002-000           Maintenance: Overtime 1,047.53              100.00                (947.53)               -947.53 6,701.98              300.00                (6,401.98)            -2,133.99

441003-000           Maintenance: Employer FICA/SUI 1,988.90              2,492.00              503.10                20.19 5,751.44              7,476.00              1,724.56              23.07

441004-000           Temp Maintenance Labor 6,696.97              11,179.00            4,482.03              40.09 11,258.77            33,537.00            22,278.23            66.43

441005-000           Maintenance: Employee Benefits 5,489.55              5,819.00              329.45                5.66 17,276.57            17,457.00            180.43                1.03

441100-000           Maintenace Uniforms 60.17                  -                     (60.17)                 N/A 60.17                  -                     (60.17)                 N/A

441200-000           Vehicle Repair 150.00                3,311.00              3,161.00              95.47 3,799.12              9,933.00              6,133.88              61.75

441210-000           Equipment Repair -                     833.00                833.00                100.00 -                     2,499.00              2,499.00              100.00

441300-000           Gasoline Purchases -                     3,590.00              3,590.00              100.00 2,062.26              10,770.00            8,707.74              80.85

441900-000      Total General Maint Expense 41,885.11            51,123.00            9,237.89              18.07 117,875.91          153,369.00          35,493.09            23.14

442000-000      Materials

442002-000           Appliance-Maint Materials 351.80                3,103.00              2,751.20              88.66 765.20                9,309.00              8,543.80              91.78

442003-000           Painting-Maint Materials 906.19                490.00                (416.19)               -84.94 988.32                1,470.00              481.68                32.77

442004-000           Electrical-Maint Materials 8,698.63              1,015.00              (7,683.63)            -757.01 9,416.72              3,045.00              (6,371.72)            -209.25

442005-000           Heating/AC-Maint Materials 6,536.63              4,270.00              (2,266.63)            -53.08 6,782.42              12,810.00            6,027.58              47.05

442006-000           Janitorial Supplies 461.77                816.00                354.23                43.41 1,398.33              2,448.00              1,049.67              42.88

442007-000           After Hours Work -                     1,222.00              1,222.00              100.00 -                     3,666.00              3,666.00              100.00

442008-000           Plumbing-Maint Materials 5,295.13              3,836.00              (1,459.13)            -38.04 9,188.71              11,508.00            2,319.29              20.15

442009-000           Hand Tools-Maint Materials 84.34                  432.00                347.66                80.48 448.69                1,296.00              847.31                65.38

442010-000           Maintenance Materials 10,161.34            7,485.00              (2,676.34)            -35.76 25,428.50            29,855.00            4,426.50              14.83

442011-000  Safety equipment/shoes 288.26                313.00                24.74                  7.90 438.74                939.00                500.26                53.28

442900-000      Total Materials 32,784.09            22,982.00            (9,802.09)            -42.65 54,855.63            76,346.00            21,490.37            28.15

443000-000      Contract Costs

443001-000           Alarm/Extinguisher Contract 4,492.52              -                     (4,492.52)            N/A 4,804.83              -                     (4,804.83)            N/A

443002-000           Extermination Contract 3,046.00              6,498.00              3,452.00              53.12 19,856.00            35,694.00            15,838.00            44.37
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443003-000           Tenant Repairs-Contract 494.66                -                     (494.66)               N/A 494.66                -                     (494.66)               N/A

443005-000           Unit Turnaround-Contract 70,866.58            12,457.00            (58,409.58)          -468.89 138,415.58          44,847.00            (93,568.58)          -208.64

443006-000           Electrical-Contract -                     1,173.00              1,173.00              100.00 95.89                  3,519.00              3,423.11              97.28

443007-000           Disposal Contract 12,755.69            9,730.00              (3,025.69)            -31.10 20,257.91            29,690.00            9,432.09              31.77

443009-000           Landscaping-Contract 31,147.25            19,935.00            (11,212.25)          -56.24 75,839.31            59,805.00            (16,034.31)          -26.81

443011-000           Heating/AC-Contract 5,724.69              8,517.00              2,792.31              32.79 6,276.63              25,551.00            19,274.37            75.43

443013-000           Contract: Uniform Rental -                     773.00                773.00                100.00 948.45                2,319.00              1,370.55              59.10

443015-000           Janitorial-Contract 1,100.00              649.00                (451.00)               -69.49 3,300.00              1,947.00              (1,353.00)            -69.49

443017-000           Elevator-Contract 3,106.22              2,640.00              (466.22)               -17.66 6,681.71              8,640.00              1,958.29              22.67

443018-000           Plumbing-Contract 2,129.70              4,800.00              2,670.30              55.63 10,560.62            16,400.00            5,839.38              35.61

443019-000           Miscellaneous Contracts 1,579.00              6,159.00              4,580.00              74.36 2,907.19              18,477.00            15,569.81            84.27

443023-000           Contract: Consultants 51,725.98            19,916.00            (31,809.98)          -159.72 90,101.72            69,748.00            (20,353.72)          -29.18

443099-000           Maintenance Misc-Contracts 7,688.96              12,715.00            5,026.04              39.53 20,704.64            40,145.00            19,440.36            48.43

443900-000      Total Contract Costs 195,857.25          105,962.00          (89,895.25)          -84.84 401,245.14          356,782.00          (44,463.14)          -12.46

449900-000  TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES 270,526.45          180,067.00          (90,459.45)          -50.24 573,976.68          586,497.00          12,520.32            2.13

450000-000  GENERAL EXPENSES

451000-000      General Liability Insurance 16,536.83            15,015.00            (1,521.83)            -10.14 49,610.49            45,045.00            (4,565.49)            -10.14

451100-000      Property Tax 4,714.84              2,717.00              (1,997.84)            -73.53 4,714.84              8,151.00              3,436.16              42.16

452100-000      Workers Comp Insurance 6,108.22              5,623.00              (485.22)               -8.63 18,580.66            16,869.00            (1,711.66)            -10.15

452500-000      Relocation exp- 400.00                4,583.00              4,183.00              91.27 1,200.00              13,749.00            12,549.00            91.27

453000-000      Severance Expense -                     1,250.00              1,250.00              100.00 -                     3,750.00              3,750.00              100.00

453010-000      SHA-Board/Commissioner exp 2,174.88              -                     (2,174.88)            N/A 2,410.69              -                     (2,410.69)            N/A

457000-000      Bad Debt-Tenant Rents 19,113.17            -                     (19,113.17)          N/A 19,113.17            -                     (19,113.17)          N/A

458000-000      All Protective Services 2,638.90              2,927.00              288.10                9.84 5,171.63              8,781.00              3,609.37              41.10

459900-000  TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 51,686.84            32,115.00            (19,571.84)          -60.94 100,801.48          96,345.00            (4,456.48)            -4.63

470000-000  HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS

471500-000      Housing Assistance Payments 832,915.00          870,906.00          37,991.00            4.36 2,526,166.00       2,623,685.00       97,519.00            3.72

471501-000      Tenant Utility Payments 32,517.00            39,715.00            7,198.00              18.12 101,488.00          119,735.00          18,247.00            15.24

471502-000      Portable Out HAP Payments 45,988.00            14,951.00            (31,037.00)          -207.59 76,288.00            45,089.00            (31,199.00)          -69.19

471503-000      FSS Escrow Payments 5,791.00              3,300.00              (2,491.00)            -75.48 14,658.00            9,900.00              (4,758.00)            -48.06

479900-000  TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 917,211.00          928,872.00          11,661.00            1.26 2,718,600.00       2,798,409.00       79,809.00            2.85

480000-000  FINANCING EXPENSE

485100-000      Interest Expense-BBT SL 207.76                -                     (207.76)               N/A 627.88                -                     (627.88)               N/A

485500-000      Interest Expense-Mortgage Payable -                     -                     -                     N/A 1,796.93              -                     (1,796.93)            N/A

489900-000  TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 207.76                -                     (207.76)               N/A 2,424.81              -                     (2,424.81)            N/A

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,713,499.26     1,604,798.00     (108,701.26)      -6.77% 4,695,846.80     4,872,783.00     176,936.20        3.63%
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500000-000  NON-OPERATING ITEMS

523401-000  Bedbug expense -                     -                     -                     N/A 3,930.00              -                     (3,930.00)            N/A

523402-000  Donation rec'd for Upstate Senior Grant -                     -                     -                     N/A (7.47)                   -                     (7.47)                   N/A

523404-000  Demolition expense -                     25,000.00            25,000.00            100.00 -                     75,000.00            75,000.00            100.00

599900-000  TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS -                     25,000.00            25,000.00            100.00 3,937.47              75,000.00            71,062.53            94.75

900000-000  NET INCOME 256,413.65        49,296.00          207,117.65        420.2% 695,553.04        101,292.00        594,261.04        586.7%
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Cash Flow 

December 31, 2015

INFLOWS: Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual TOTAL

Section 8 HAP Subsidy 764,964 774,263 774,263 2,313,490

Section 8 Admin Subsidy 78,392 105,052 819,216 1,002,660

Mod Rehab HAP 177,262 177,249 177,249 531,760

Mod Rehab Admin 21,877 21,877 21,877 65,631

Public Housing Subsidy 309,570 309,570 309,516 928,656

Tax Credit Properties Subsidy 34,595 34,595 34,595 103,784

SLHC PBV Subsidy 9,162 9,146 9,142 27,450

SC State Grant for JCB 37,923 38,576 38,542 115,041

1)       HUD &  State Subsidy 1,433,745         1,470,328       2,184,400       -                 -                -            -            -            -            -                 -            -              5,088,472

 

ROSS 26,048              25,482 18,957            70,487

Youthbuild 14,915              951                 29,572            45,438

YB -Face Forward 39,598              43,144            50,566            133,309

CNI -                    -                 -                 0

CFP and RHF -                    -                 -                 0

2)      Other Grant Revenue 80,561              69,577            99,096            -                 -                -            -            -            -            -                 -            -              249,234
  
Public Housing Rents 124,658 134,995 143,621 403,273

JC Bull Rents 26,291 27,315 27,081 80,687

SLHC Rents 9,102 9,142 9,146 27,390

3)      Rent Revenue 160,051            171,452          179,848          -                 -                -            -            -            -            -                 -            -              511,350

 

4)      Misc Receipts 31,081 12,454 45,231 88,766

 

5) Other Cash-In

Section 8 Reserves Transfer In -                 -                -            -              -               

Working Capital Adjustment/Inter fund settlement -                    -                 -                 -                 -                -            -            -            -            -              -                

TOTAL CASH INFLOW 1,705,437 1,723,811 2,508,574 0 0 -            -            -            -            -                 -            -              5,937,822

 

1) HUD subsidy for Section 8 is based on the prior year actual costs. Public Housing Subsidy is a formula based calculation using rents, three year rolling based utility

costs calculation, and other add-ons for audit,PILOT, IT, etc. This is also done annually and there will be a change in January. The SC State subsidy is for JC Bull

and it is submitted monthly based on units leased.  The TBRA is a grant and the funds have to be requested as needed. 

2) Other grant revenue includes Capital fund subsidies and grant revenue for the Resident Self Sufficiency and Youthbuild programs.  

3) Rent revenue consists of the tenant paid rents for the various public housing units managed by the Authority. 

4) Misc revenue includes payments for court costs, resident work orders for maintenance and repair as well as, Section 8 repayment agreements,

 Public Housing bad debt recovery, laundry facility rebates, tower rental, proceeds from the sale of homes,and any other miscellaneous income. Also, included  the W/C refund of $291,460.00

5) Other cash-In will include transfers from reserve accounts, and any adjustment to working capital.
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                                                               SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

                                                       Cash Flow 

December 31, 2015

OUTFLOWS: Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual TOTAL

Section 8:

Housing Assistance 752,771 741,544 762,539 2,256,854

Mod Rehab Vouchers 147,067 157,184 152,155 456,406

     HAP Payments 899,838 898,728 914,694 0 -                -            -            -            -            -                 -            -              2,713,260
 

Payroll 287,709 168,515          201,637 657,861

Benefits/Deductions 1,289 4,711              7,807 13,808

     Payroll & Benefits 288,999 173,226 209,443 0 0 -            -            -            -            -                 -            -              671,669
 

State Insurance 37,241 37,241 43,543            118,025

Rent 8,409 8,409              8,409              25,227

Wright Center Payables  ( 301-wc & 300-mrc) 5,182 6,739 4,566 16,487

     Debt/Insurance/Rent 50,832              52,388            56,518            -                 -                -            -            -            -            -                 -            -              159,739
 

Operating 233,966 288,752 728,566 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,251,283
 

Capital Fund  and RHF 0 0 0 0
Ross 448 92 589 1,130
Youth Build and Face Forward 26,252 27,769 35,890 89,911

Homeownership 698 43 1,465 2,205

SHA Property (089-shap) 66 737 389 1,192

CS1, LLC/CGE 1 PH Subsidy 31,035 31,035 31,035 93,104

Other Transfers 0 0 -                 0 -                -            -            0 0 0 0

HAP/ Admin Transfer -                    -                 -                 -                 -                -            0

1 Payables/Check Adjustment 242,592 36,315 310,241 589,148

Capital & Program Expenses 301,091 95,990 379,609 0 -                -            -            -            -            -                 -            -              776,690

TOTAL CASH OUTFLOW 1,774,725 1,509,085 2,288,831 0 0 -            -            -            -            -                 -            -              5,572,641

Net Inflow(Outflow)  (69,288) 214,726 219,743 0 0 -            -            -            -            -                 -            -              365,181

Net outflow offset by reserve 129,322 -            -            -                 -            129,322

Total (69,288)             214,726          219,743          -                 129,322        -            -            -            -            -                 -            -              494,503

Beginning Cash :  (Unrestricted) 4,211,769 4,142,481 4,357,207 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 0

Ending Cash 4,142,481 4,357,207 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 4,576,950 365,181

Bank Account Balances-
General A/C (Net of O/S Cks) 2,933,941 3,006,795 3,109,132

Section 8 HAP Disbursements 237,763 344,549 378,215

J C Bull Operating 770,711 791,554 836,955 310241

SLHC Operating 200,065 214,309 252,648

Sub Total 4,142,481 4,357,207 4,576,950 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Coventional Housing Surplus 4,057,701 4,158,968 4,175,231

Average No. Of Months Cash Reserves 11.77 9.21 9.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Footnotes:

1 Outstanding checks that were remaining at month end. 
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SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Section 8 Reserved & Restricted Cash Flow 

December 31, 2015

INFLOWS: Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual TOTAL

Section 8 HAP Subsidy 764,964 774,263 774,263 2,313,490

Inter fund settlement //HAP acct -             -            -              -                

Section 8 Admin Subsidy 78,392 105,052 81,916 265,360

Mod Rehab HAP 177,262 177,249 177,249 531,760

Mod Rehab Admin 21,877 21,877 21,877 65,631

Port in 1,527 2,256 2,635 6,418

HCV Refunds/Recovery/Interest 4,144 3,634 1,969 9,746

      HUD  Subsidy 1,048,166 1,084,331 1,059,909 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,192,406

 

OUTFLOWS: Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual TOTAL

Section 8:

Housing Assistance 752,771 741,544 762,539 2,256,854

Mod Rehab Vouchers 147,067 157,184 152,155 456,406

Sec 8 Admin Expenses 73,314 70,870 85,700 229,883

Mod Rehab Admin 18,480 15,092 18,613 52,185

     Total Payments 991,631 984,690 1,019,007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,995,328

Net Inflow (Outflow) 56,535 99,641 40,902 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 197,077

Reserve Account INFLOW(OUTFLOW)

Net Section 8 HAP 16,337       36,353      13,693        -           -            -              -            -              -           -            -           -            

Net Mod Rehab HAP 30,195       20,065      25,094        -           -            -              -            -              -           -            -           -            

Section 8 Admin 5,078         34,182      (3,784)         -           -            -              -            -              -           -            -           -            

Mod Rehab Admin 3,397         6,785        3,264          -           -            -              -            -              -           -            -           -            

55,008       97,385      38,267        -           -            -              -            -              -           -            -           -            

 

Reserve Bank Accounts

Section 8 and Mod Rehab disbursement 237,763     344,549    378,215      

Sec 8 HAP -NRA 67,052 68,757 69,433

Mod Rehab HAP 2,290 2,340 2,340

Sec 8 Admin 225,716 225,716 225,716

Mod Rehab Admin 90,055 90,056 90,056

622,876 731,418 765,761 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Spartanburg Housing Authority 

Capital Grant Programs
December 31, 2015

CAPITAL FUND 2016 %

Obligation Date: Budget Drawn Balance Completion

All capital funds were used for payment of CFFP loan

*Total Authorized budget to spend is net of the $440,936 CFFP Loan for JC Anderson

Obligated in

Authorized Draws Balance % Complete ELOCCS

CAPITAL FUND REPLACEMENT HOUSING FACTOR 2008 

Obligation Date:  6/12/2010

Term Date:  10/29/2016

1499 Development Activity 244,916 197,770 47,146 81% 47,146   With various line items

CAPITAL FUND REPLACEMENT HOUSING FACTOR 2013

Obligation Date:  

Term Date:  

1499 Development Activity 257,258 211,213 46,045 82%

CAPITAL FUND REPLACEMENT HOUSING FACTOR 2014

Obligation Date:  

Term Date:  

1499 Development Activity 284,182 176,103 108,079 62%

CAPITAL FUND REPLACEMENT HOUSING FACTOR 2015

Obligation Date:  

Term Date:  

1499 Development Activity 218,757 0 218,757 0%

TOTAL RHF FUNDS 1,005,113 585,087 420,026 58%

TOTAL CAPITAL GRANTS 1,005,113 585,087 420,026 58%

Replacement Housing Factor Funds
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MTD Actual MTD Budget Variance % Var PTD Actual PTD Budget Variance % Var

360000-000  OTHER INCOME

362000-000      Management Fee Income 82,847.87            66,812.00        16,035.87          24.00 246,585.82          200,436.00          46,149.82          23.02

362001-000  Bookkeeping fee income 21,847.50            21,184.00        663.50               3.13 65,400.00           63,552.00            1,848.00           2.91

365000-000      Miscellaneous Other Income 253,690.80          88,496.00        165,194.80         186.67 303,716.63          265,488.00          38,228.63          14.40

369900-000  TOTAL OTHER INCOME 358,386.17          176,492.00      181,894.17         103.06 615,702.45          529,476.00          86,226.45          16.29

399900-000  TOTAL INCOME 358,386.17          176,492.00      181,894.17         103.06 615,702.45          529,476.00          86,226.45          16.29

410000-000  ADMINISTRATIVE

410099-000      Administrative Salaries

411000-000           Administrative Salaries and Wages 99,324.79            64,606.00        (34,718.79)         -53.74 225,189.52          193,818.00          (31,371.52)        -16.19

411002-000           Administrative Overtime 98.93                  83.00              (15.93)               -19.19 722.94                249.00                (473.94)             -190.34

411003-000           Administrative: Employer FICA/SUI 7,417.39             5,846.00          (1,571.39)           -26.88 17,010.98           17,538.00            527.02              3.00

411004-000           Administrative: Employee Benefits 14,650.51            12,988.00        (1,662.51)           -12.80 41,599.11           38,964.00            (2,635.11)          -6.76

411005-000  Administrative: Retirees Medical ER share 3,176.58             2,042.00          (1,134.58)           -55.56 7,379.94             6,126.00             (1,253.94)          -20.47

411006-000  Administrative: Emp Incentive 500.00                1,625.00          1,125.00            69.23 500.00                4,875.00             4,375.00           89.74

411099-000      Total Administrative Salaries 125,168.20          87,190.00        (37,978.20)         -43.56 292,402.49          261,570.00          (30,832.49)        -11.79

413000-000      Legal Expense

413001-000           Legal Expense 1,443.16             1,250.00          (193.16)              -15.45 4,407.66             3,750.00             (657.66)             -17.54

413003-000           Credit Reports 52.26                  17.00              (35.26)               -207.41 52.26                  51.00                  (1.26)                -2.47

413100-000      Total Legal Expense 1,495.42             1,267.00          (228.42)              -18.03 4,459.92             3,801.00             (658.92)             -17.34

413900-000      Other Admin Expenses

414000-000           Staff Training 20.00                  1,750.00          1,730.00            98.86 340.00                5,250.00             4,910.00           93.52

415000-000           Travel 24.95                  933.00            908.05               97.33 912.78                2,799.00             1,886.22           67.39

417100-000           Auditing Fees -                     833.00            833.00               100.00 -                     2,499.00             2,499.00           100.00

418000-000           Office Rent 6,727.46             9,583.00          2,855.54            29.80 20,182.38           28,749.00            8,566.62           29.80

418900-000      Total Other Admin Expenses 6,772.41             13,099.00        6,326.59            48.30 21,435.16           39,297.00            17,861.84          45.45

419000-000      Miscellaneous Admin Expenses

419001-000           Office Expense 257.15                875.00            617.85               70.61 998.97                2,625.00             1,626.03           61.94

419004-000           Telephone 4,101.52             1,809.00          (2,292.52)           -126.73 6,731.06             5,427.00             (1,304.06)          -24.03

419005-000           Postage 2,515.43             833.00            (1,682.43)           -201.97 3,438.92             2,499.00             (939.92)             -37.61

419006-000           Forms and Computer Supplies -                     42.00              42.00                 100.00 -                     126.00                126.00              100.00

419008-000           Membership and Fees -                     583.00            583.00               100.00 1,054.99             1,749.00             694.01              39.68

419009-000           Sundry Miscellaneous 1,309.10             583.00            (726.10)              -124.55 2,379.04             1,749.00             (630.04)             -36.02

419010-000           Newspaper ADS (Advertising) -                     417.00            417.00               100.00 526.61                1,251.00             724.39              57.90

419011-000           Sundry Service Contracts 3,685.93             11,417.00        7,731.07            67.72 18,448.74           34,251.00            15,802.26          46.14

419017-000           Temporary Administrative Labor 855.75                5,000.00          4,144.25            82.88 7,647.31             15,000.00            7,352.69           49.02

419020-000           Bank Fees -                     292.00            292.00               100.00 26.64                  876.00                849.36              96.96

419021-000           Discretionary -                     375.00            375.00               100.00 47.04                  1,125.00             1,077.96           95.82

419022-000           Other Misc Admin Expenses -                     292.00            292.00               100.00 70.00                  876.00                806.00              92.01

419100-000      Total Miscellaneous Admin Expenses 12,724.88            22,518.00        9,793.12            43.49 41,369.32           67,554.00            26,184.68          38.76

419900-000  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 146,160.91          124,074.00      (22,086.91)         -17.80 359,666.89          372,222.00          12,555.11          3.37

SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY

CENTRAL OFFICE COST CENTER AND LANDSCAPE PROGRAM

Actual to Budget Variance Comparison

December 31, 2015

Page 1 of 2



MTD Actual MTD Budget Variance % Var PTD Actual PTD Budget Variance % Var

SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY

CENTRAL OFFICE COST CENTER AND LANDSCAPE PROGRAM

Actual to Budget Variance Comparison

December 31, 2015

440000-000  MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS

440099-000      General Maint Expense

441100-000           Maintenace Uniforms 15.09                  -                 (15.09)               N/A 15.09                  -                     (15.09)               N/A

441200-000           Vehicle Repair 150.00                1,834.00          1,684.00            91.82 1,117.27             5,502.00             4,384.73           79.69

441210-000           Equipment Repair -                     833.00            833.00               100.00 -                     2,499.00             2,499.00           100.00

441300-000           Gasoline Purchases -                     1,569.00          1,569.00            100.00 890.90                4,707.00             3,816.10           81.07

441900-000      Total General Maint Expense 165.09                4,236.00          4,070.91            96.10 2,023.26             12,708.00            10,684.74          84.08

442000-000      Materials

442006-000           Janitorial Supplies -                     166.00            166.00               100.00 0.01                   498.00                497.99              100.00

442010-000           Maintenance Materials -                     667.00            667.00               100.00 23.07                  2,001.00             1,977.93           98.85

442011-000  Safety equipment/shoes -                     150.00            150.00               100.00 -                     450.00                450.00              100.00

442900-000      Total Materials -                     983.00            983.00               100.00 23.08                  2,949.00             2,925.92           99.22

443000-000      Contract Costs

443001-000           Alarm/Extinguisher Contract -                     -                 -                    N/A 40.00                  -                     (40.00)               N/A

443007-000           Disposal Contract -                     -                 -                    N/A 229.83                -                     (229.83)             N/A

443009-000           Landscaping-Contract 8,286.75             2,400.00          (5,886.75)           -245.28 8,329.31             7,200.00             (1,129.31)          -15.68

443013-000           Contract: Uniform Rental -                     83.00              83.00                 100.00 203.24                249.00                45.76                18.38

443015-000           Janitorial-Contract 550.00                583.00            33.00                 5.66 1,650.00             1,749.00             99.00                5.66

443019-000           Miscellaneous Contracts 729.00                -                 (729.00)              N/A 1,664.00             -                     (1,664.00)          N/A

443023-000           Contract: Consultants 49,520.30            18,838.00        (30,682.30)         -162.87 87,649.64           66,514.00            (21,135.64)        -31.78

443099-000           Maintenance Misc-Contracts 2,445.00             167.00            (2,278.00)           -1,364.07 2,530.12             501.00                (2,029.12)          -405.01

443900-000      Total Contract Costs 61,531.05            22,071.00        (39,460.05)         -178.79 102,296.14          76,213.00            (26,083.14)        -34.22

449900-000  TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES 61,696.14            27,290.00        (34,406.14)         -126.08 104,342.48          91,870.00            (12,472.48)        -13.58

450000-000  GENERAL EXPENSES

451000-000      General Liability Insurance 7,109.17             5,891.00          (1,218.17)           -20.68 21,327.51           17,673.00            (3,654.51)          -20.68

452100-000      Workers Comp Insurance 2,612.33             2,669.00          56.67                 2.12 8,092.99             8,007.00             (85.99)               -1.07

452500-000      Relocation exp- 400.00                4,583.00          4,183.00            91.27 1,200.00             13,749.00            12,549.00          91.27

453000-000      Severance Expense -                     1,250.00          1,250.00            100.00 -                     3,750.00             3,750.00           100.00

453010-000      SHA-Board/Commissioner exp 2,174.88             -                 (2,174.88)           N/A 2,410.69             -                     (2,410.69)          N/A

459900-000  TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 12,296.38            14,393.00        2,096.62            14.57 33,031.19           43,179.00            10,147.81          23.50

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 220,153.43        165,757.00    (54,396.43)       -32.82% 497,040.56        507,271.00        10,230.44        2.02%

900000-000  NET INCOME 138,232.74        10,735.00      127,497.74       1187.68% 118,661.89        22,205.00          96,456.89        434.39%
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1/15/2016 1:32 AM

MTD Actual MTD Budget Variance % Var PTD Actual PTD Budget Variance % Var

310000-000  TENANT INCOME

310100-000      Rental Income

311100-000           Tenant Rent 143,620.61           140,234.00        3,386.61              2.42 403,272.83           420,702.00           (17,429.17)           -4.14

311201-000           Utility Reimbursement - Neg Rent (1,821.00)             (2,458.00)          637.00                 25.92 (5,588.00)             (7,374.00)             1,786.00              24.22

311900-000      Total Rental Income 141,799.61           137,776.00        4,023.61              2.92 397,684.83           413,328.00           (15,643.17)           -3.78

312000-000      Other Tenant Income

312003-000           Damages 4,912.91              1,159.00           3,753.91              323.89 9,225.81              3,477.00              5,748.81              165.34

312004-000           Late Charges 1,380.00              1,680.00           (300.00)                -17.86 5,070.00              5,040.00              30.00                   0.60

312005-000           Legal Fees - Tenant 1,390.00              1,064.00           326.00                 30.64 4,165.00              3,192.00              973.00                 30.48

312006-000           NSF Charges (25.00)                  195.00              (220.00)                -112.82 50.00                   585.00                 (535.00)                -91.45

312007-000           Tenant Owed Utilities - Excess 6,068.24              7,542.00           (1,473.76)             -19.54 23,342.07            22,626.00            716.07                 3.16

312009-000           Misc.Tenant Income 282.60                 -                   282.60                 N/A 583.50                 -                      583.50                 N/A

312900-000      Total Other Tenant Income 14,008.75            11,640.00          2,368.75              20.35 42,436.38            34,920.00            7,516.38              21.52

319900-000  NET TENANT INCOME 155,808.36           149,416.00        6,392.36              4.28 440,121.21           448,248.00           (8,126.79)             -1.81

340000-000  GRANT INCOME

340100-000      HUD Subsidy 277,823.11           241,733.00        36,090.11            14.93 833,631.01           725,199.00           108,432.01           14.95

340111-000  Pet Fee Income 170.00                 -                   170.00                 N/A 445.00                 -                      445.00                 N/A

349900-000  TOTAL GRANT INCOME 277,993.11           241,733.00        36,260.11            15.00 834,076.01           725,199.00           108,877.01           15.01

360000-000  OTHER INCOME

365000-000      Miscellaneous Other Income -                      1,913.00           (1,913.00)             -100.00 20,384.77            5,739.00              14,645.77            255.20

365002-000  Bad Debt Recovery 133.34                 -                   133.34                 N/A 2,338.08              -                      2,338.08              N/A

369900-000  TOTAL OTHER INCOME 133.34                 1,913.00           (1,779.66)             -93.03 22,722.85            5,739.00              16,983.85            295.94

399900-000  TOTAL INCOME 433,934.81           393,062.00        40,872.81            10.40 1,296,920.07        1,179,186.00        117,734.07           9.98

410000-000  ADMINISTRATIVE

410099-000      Administrative Salaries

411000-000           Administrative Salaries and Wages 61,793.75            30,596.00          (31,197.75)           -101.97 112,068.77           91,788.00            (20,280.77)           -22.10

411002-000           Administrative Overtime 340.76                 -                   (340.76)                N/A 2,062.75              -                      (2,062.75)             N/A

411003-000           Administrative: Employer FICA/SUI 4,858.66              3,067.00           (1,791.66)             -58.42 8,336.48              9,201.00              864.52                 9.40

411004-000           Administrative: Employee Benefits 7,417.19              7,987.00           569.81                 7.13 20,020.24            23,961.00            3,940.76              16.45

411099-000      Total Administrative Salaries 74,410.36            41,650.00          (32,760.36)           -78.66 142,488.24           124,950.00           (17,538.24)           -14.04

413000-000      Legal Expense

413001-000           Legal Expense -                      173.00              173.00                 100.00 -                      519.00                 519.00                 100.00

413003-000           Credit Reports 104.52                 661.00              556.48                 84.19 370.52                 1,983.00              1,612.48              81.32

413100-000      Total Legal Expense 104.52                 834.00              729.48                 87.47 370.52                 2,502.00              2,131.48              85.19

413900-000      Other Admin Expenses

SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY

CONVENTIONAL PUBLIC HOUSING

Actual to Budget Variance Comparison

December 31, 2015
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414000-000           Staff Training -                      516.00              516.00                 100.00 631.84                 1,548.00              916.16                 59.18

415000-000           Travel -                      216.00              216.00                 100.00 -                      648.00                 648.00                 100.00

417000-000           Bookkeeping Fees 5,512.50              5,945.00           432.50                 7.28 16,237.50            17,835.00            1,597.50              8.96

417100-000           Auditing Fees -                      1,621.00           1,621.00              100.00 -                      4,863.00              4,863.00              100.00

417300-000           Management Fee 39,829.65            42,920.00          3,090.35              7.20 117,321.35           128,760.00           11,438.65            8.88

417301-000  Investor Asset Mgmt Fee -                      60.00                60.00                   100.00 -                      180.00                 180.00                 100.00

417302-000  Asset Management Fee 8,450.00              8,370.00           (80.00)                  -0.96 25,350.00            25,110.00            (240.00)                -0.96

418900-000      Total Other Admin Expenses 53,792.15            59,648.00          5,855.85              9.82 159,540.69           178,944.00           19,403.31            10.84

419000-000      Miscellaneous Admin Expenses

419001-000           Office Expense -                      784.00              784.00                 100.00 1,037.19              2,352.00              1,314.81              55.90

419004-000           Telephone 4,588.47              3,467.00           (1,121.47)             -32.35 9,445.92              10,401.00            955.08                 9.18

419005-000           Postage 18.09                   745.00              726.91                 97.57 18.09                   2,235.00              2,216.91              99.19

419006-000           Forms and Computer Supplies -                      213.00              213.00                 100.00 -                      639.00                 639.00                 100.00

419007-000           Court Costs 1,120.00              1,682.00           562.00                 33.41 3,045.00              5,046.00              2,001.00              39.66

419008-000           Membership and Fees -                      257.00              257.00                 100.00 -                      771.00                 771.00                 100.00

419009-000           Sundry Miscellaneous 1,954.86              1,433.00           (521.86)                -36.42 3,345.91              4,299.00              953.09                 22.17

419010-000           Newspaper ADS (Advertising) 577.70                 542.00              (35.70)                  -6.59 577.70                 1,626.00              1,048.30              64.47

419011-000           Sundry Service Contracts 9,022.69              8,335.00           (687.69)                -8.25 25,328.01            25,005.00            (323.01)                -1.29

419017-000           Temporary Administrative Labor 34.51                   -                   (34.51)                  N/A 10,066.08            -                      (10,066.08)           N/A

419018-000           False Alarms 10.00                   18.00                8.00                     44.44 10.00                   54.00                   44.00                   81.48

419021-000           Discretionary -                      113.00              113.00                 100.00 -                      339.00                 339.00                 100.00

419100-000      Total Miscellaneous Admin Expenses 17,326.32            17,589.00          262.68                 1.49 52,873.90            52,767.00            (106.90)                -0.20

419900-000  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 145,633.35           119,721.00        (25,912.35)           -21.64 355,273.35           359,163.00           3,889.65              1.08

420000-000  TENANT SERVICES

422000-000      Tenant Services 598.86                 1,176.00           577.14                 49.08 3,687.68              3,528.00              (159.68)                -4.53

423000-000      Tenant Services Contract Costs 15.00                   -                   (15.00)                  N/A 15.00                   -                      (15.00)                  N/A

423001-000      Tenant Relocation -                      136.00              136.00                 100.00 5,157.10              408.00                 (4,749.10)             -1,164.00

429900-000  TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 613.86                 1,312.00           698.14                 53.21 8,859.78              3,936.00              (4,923.78)             -125.10

430000-000  UTILITIES

431000-000      Water 4,944.41              16,971.00          12,026.59            70.87 48,865.93            50,913.00            2,047.07              4.02

432000-000      Electricity 27,559.02            30,655.00          3,095.98              10.10 73,096.08            91,965.00            18,868.92            20.52

433000-000      Gas 10,060.41            17,225.00          7,164.59              41.59 30,760.54            51,675.00            20,914.46            40.47

439000-000      Sewer 6,762.03              22,242.00          15,479.97            69.60 65,627.46            66,726.00            1,098.54              1.65

439900-000  TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 49,325.87            87,093.00          37,767.13            43.36 218,350.01           261,279.00           42,928.99            16.43

440000-000  MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS

440099-000      General Maint Expense

441000-000           Labor Maintenance 22,051.41            20,609.00          (1,442.41)             -7.00 60,388.98            61,827.00            1,438.02              2.33
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441002-000           Maintenance: Overtime 1,047.53              100.00              (947.53)                -947.53 6,701.98              300.00                 (6,401.98)             -2,133.99

441003-000           Maintenance: Employer FICA/SUI 1,666.25              2,186.00           519.75                 23.78 4,977.34              6,558.00              1,580.66              24.10

441004-000           Temp Maintenance Labor 6,696.97              8,850.00           2,153.03              24.33 11,258.77            26,550.00            15,291.23            57.59

441005-000           Maintenance: Employee Benefits 4,985.24              5,172.00           186.76                 3.61 15,763.64            15,516.00            (247.64)                -1.60

441100-000           Maintenace Uniforms 39.60                   -                   (39.60)                  N/A 39.60                   -                      (39.60)                  N/A

441200-000           Vehicle Repair -                      876.00              876.00                 100.00 1,582.56              2,628.00              1,045.44              39.78

441300-000           Gasoline Purchases -                      1,554.00           1,554.00              100.00 906.78                 4,662.00              3,755.22              80.55

441900-000      Total General Maint Expense 36,487.00            39,347.00          2,860.00              7.27 101,619.65           118,041.00           16,421.35            13.91

442000-000      Materials

442002-000           Appliance-Maint Materials 351.80                 2,936.00           2,584.20              88.02 765.20                 8,808.00              8,042.80              91.31

442003-000           Painting-Maint Materials 906.19                 407.00              (499.19)                -122.65 988.32                 1,221.00              232.68                 19.06

442004-000           Electrical-Maint Materials 8,698.63              849.00              (7,849.63)             -924.57 9,416.72              2,547.00              (6,869.72)             -269.72

442005-000           Heating/AC-Maint Materials 6,536.63              3,607.00           (2,929.63)             -81.22 6,782.42              10,821.00            4,038.58              37.32

442006-000           Janitorial Supplies 277.64                 573.00              295.36                 51.55 1,214.19              1,719.00              504.81                 29.37

442007-000           After Hours Work -                      922.00              922.00                 100.00 -                      2,766.00              2,766.00              100.00

442008-000           Plumbing-Maint Materials 2,540.73              3,051.00           510.27                 16.72 6,434.31              9,153.00              2,718.69              29.70

442009-000           Hand Tools-Maint Materials 84.34                   408.00              323.66                 79.33 448.69                 1,224.00              775.31                 63.34

442010-000           Maintenance Materials 9,599.68              5,901.00           (3,698.68)             -62.68 24,681.50            25,103.00            421.50                 1.68

442011-000  Safety equipment/shoes 288.26                 96.00                (192.26)                -200.27 438.74                 288.00                 (150.74)                -52.34

442900-000      Total Materials 29,283.90            18,750.00          (10,533.90)           -56.18 51,170.09            63,650.00            12,479.91            19.61

443000-000      Contract Costs

443001-000           Alarm/Extinguisher Contract -                      -                   -                      N/A 272.31                 -                      (272.31)                N/A

443002-000           Extermination Contract 3,046.00              5,907.00           2,861.00              48.43 19,446.00            33,921.00            14,475.00            42.67

443003-000           Tenant Repairs-Contract 494.66                 -                   (494.66)                N/A 494.66                 -                      (494.66)                N/A

443005-000           Unit Turnaround-Contract 70,241.58           11,494.00        (58,747.58)         -511.12 137,790.58         41,958.00           (95,832.58)         -228.40

443006-000           Electrical-Contract -                      889.00              889.00                 100.00 95.89                   2,667.00              2,571.11              96.40

443007-000           Disposal Contract 12,737.27            8,980.00           (3,757.27)             -41.84 19,129.52            26,940.00            7,810.48              28.99

443009-000           Landscaping-Contract 20,862.50            16,035.00          (4,827.50)             -30.11 61,585.00            48,105.00            (13,480.00)           -28.02

443011-000           Heating/AC-Contract 5,149.69              5,851.00           701.31                 11.99 5,701.63              17,553.00            11,851.37            67.52

443013-000           Contract: Uniform Rental -                      593.00              593.00                 100.00 650.89                 1,779.00              1,128.11              63.41

443017-000           Elevator-Contract 3,106.22              2,640.00           (466.22)                -17.66 6,681.71              8,640.00              1,958.29              22.67

443018-000           Plumbing-Contract 2,129.70              3,955.00           1,825.30              46.15 7,160.62              13,865.00            6,704.38              48.35

443019-000           Miscellaneous Contracts 850.00                 -                   (850.00)                N/A 1,243.19              -                      (1,243.19)             N/A

443023-000           Contract: Consultants 2,127.50              672.00              (1,455.50)             -216.59 2,257.50              2,016.00              (241.50)                -11.98

443099-000           Maintenance Misc-Contracts 4,028.96              5,489.00           1,460.04              26.60 15,904.52            18,467.00            2,562.48              13.88

443900-000      Total Contract Costs 124,774.08           62,505.00          (62,269.08)           -99.62 278,414.02           215,911.00           (62,503.02)           -28.95

449900-000  TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES 190,544.98           120,602.00        (69,942.98)           -57.99 431,203.76           397,602.00           (33,601.76)           -8.45

450000-000  GENERAL EXPENSES

451000-000      General Liability Insurance 4,757.00              4,395.00           (362.00)                -8.24 14,271.00            13,185.00            (1,086.00)             -8.24
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451100-000      Property Tax 414.00                 1,992.00           1,578.00              79.22 414.00                 5,976.00              5,562.00              93.07

452100-000      Workers Comp Insurance 2,113.98              1,687.00           (426.98)                -25.31 6,341.94              5,061.00              (1,280.94)             -25.31

457000-000      Bad Debt-Tenant Rents 19,113.17            -                   (19,113.17)           N/A 19,113.17            -                      (19,113.17)           N/A

471503-000      FSS Escrow Payments 2,517.00              1,500.00           (1,017.00)             -67.80 5,340.00              4,500.00              (840.00)                -18.67

458000-000      All Protective Services 2,638.90              2,927.00           288.10                 9.84 5,123.63              8,781.00              3,657.37              41.65

459900-000  TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 31,554.05            12,501.00          (19,053.05)           -152.41% 50,603.74            37,503.00            (13,100.74)           -34.93%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 417,672.11         341,229.00      (76,443.11)         -22.40% 1,064,290.64      1,059,483.00      (4,807.64)           -0.45%

500000-000  NON-OPERATING ITEMS

523404-000  Demolition expense -                      25,000.00          25,000.00            100.00 -                      75,000.00            75,000.00            100.00

599900-000  TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS -                      25,000.00          25,000.00            100.00 -                      75,000.00            75,000.00            100.00

900000-000  NET INCOME 16,262.70           26,833.00        (10,570.30)         -39.39% 232,629.43         44,703.00           187,926.43         420.39%
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310000-000  TENANT INCOME

310100-000      Rental Income

311100-000           Tenant Rent 36,227.00          34,076.00            2,151.00            6.31 108,077.00        102,228.00         5,849.00          5.72

311900-000      Total Rental Income 36,227.00          34,076.00            2,151.00            6.31 108,077.00        102,228.00         5,849.00          5.72

312000-000      Other Tenant Income

312003-000           Damages 72.50                33.00                  39.50                 119.70 127.50               99.00                 28.50              28.79

312004-000           Late Charges 90.00                -                     90.00                 N/A 140.00               -                     140.00            N/A

312005-000           Legal Fees - Tenant 90.00                -                     90.00                 N/A 90.00                 -                     90.00              N/A

312007-000           Tenant Owed Utilities - Excess 330.72              133.00                197.72               148.66 1,040.66            399.00               641.66            160.82

312010-000  Maintenance Charges -                   -                     -                    N/A 50.00                 -                     50.00              N/A

312900-000      Total Other Tenant Income 583.22              166.00                417.22               251.34 1,448.16            498.00               950.16            190.80

319900-000  NET TENANT INCOME 36,810.22          34,242.00            2,568.22            7.50 109,525.16        102,726.00         6,799.16          6.62

340000-000  GRANT INCOME

341500-000      Other Govt and Private Grants 47,684.00          48,083.00            (399.00)              -0.83 142,491.00        144,249.00         (1,758.00)        -1.22

349900-000  TOTAL GRANT INCOME 47,684.00          48,083.00            (399.00)              -0.83 142,491.00        144,249.00         (1,758.00)        -1.22

360000-000  OTHER INCOME

365000-000      Miscellaneous Other Income 30,627.11          -                     30,627.11          N/A 30,627.11          -                     30,627.11        N/A

369900-000  TOTAL OTHER INCOME 30,627.11          -                     30,627.11          N/A 30,627.11          -                     30,627.11        N/A

399900-000  TOTAL INCOME 115,121.33        82,325.00            32,796.33          39.84 282,643.27        246,975.00         35,668.27        14.44

410000-000  ADMINISTRATIVE

410099-000      Administrative Salaries

411000-000           Administrative Salaries and Wages 6,197.78           3,659.00             (2,538.78)           -69.38 12,942.34          10,977.00           (1,965.34)        -17.90

411002-000           Administrative Overtime -                   -                     -                    N/A 71.02                 -                     (71.02)             N/A

411003-000           Administrative: Employer FICA/SUI 460.81              354.00                (106.81)              -30.17 960.11               1,062.00             101.89            9.59

411004-000           Administrative: Employee Benefits 631.17              799.00                167.83               21.00 1,900.37            2,397.00             496.63            20.72

411099-000      Total Administrative Salaries 7,289.76           4,812.00             (2,477.76)           -51.49 15,873.84          14,436.00           (1,437.84)        -9.96

413000-000      Legal Expense

413001-000           Legal Expense -                   110.00                110.00               100.00 -                    330.00               330.00            100.00

413003-000           Credit Reports -                   80.00                  80.00                 100.00 -                    240.00               240.00            100.00

413100-000      Total Legal Expense -                   190.00                190.00               100.00 -                    570.00               570.00            100.00

413900-000      Other Admin Expenses

414000-000           Staff Training -                   416.00                416.00               100.00 -                    1,248.00             1,248.00          100.00

415000-000           Travel -                   292.00                292.00               100.00 -                    876.00               876.00            100.00

417000-000           Bookkeeping Fees 982.50              968.00                (14.50)               -1.50 2,940.00            2,904.00             (36.00)             -1.24

SPARTANBURG HOUSING AUTHORITY

JC BULL (100 units) & SLHC (32 units)

Actual to Budget Variance Comparison

December 31, 2015
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417100-000           Auditing Fees -                   1,175.00             1,175.00            100.00 -                    3,525.00             3,525.00          100.00

417300-000           Management Fee 7,098.89           6,991.00             (107.89)              -1.54 21,242.48          20,973.00           (269.48)           -1.28

417302-000  Asset Management Fee 1,320.00           1,320.00             -                    0.00 3,960.00            3,960.00             -                  0.00

418900-000      Total Other Admin Expenses 9,401.39           11,162.00            1,760.61            15.77 28,142.48          33,486.00           5,343.52          15.96

419000-000      Miscellaneous Admin Expenses

419001-000           Office Expense -                   292.00                292.00               100.00 143.10               876.00               732.90            83.66

419004-000           Telephone 661.79              584.00                (77.79)               -13.32 1,382.53            1,752.00             369.47            21.09

419005-000           Postage 9.99                  96.00                  86.01                 89.59 19.98                 288.00               268.02            93.06

419006-000           Forms and Computer Supplies -                   100.00                100.00               100.00 -                    300.00               300.00            100.00

419007-000           Court Costs -                   270.00                270.00               100.00 135.00               810.00               675.00            83.33

419008-000           Membership and Fees -                   67.00                  67.00                 100.00 520.00               201.00               (319.00)           -158.71

419009-000           Sundry Miscellaneous 1,550.00           219.00                (1,331.00)           -607.76 1,553.98            657.00               (896.98)           -136.53

419010-000           Newspaper ADS (Advertising) -                   25.00                  25.00                 100.00 -                    75.00                 75.00              100.00

419011-000           Sundry Service Contracts 535.23              625.00                89.77                 14.36 1,234.16            1,875.00             640.84            34.18

419017-000           Temporary Administrative Labor 215.01              1,800.00             1,584.99            88.06 3,777.76            5,600.00             1,822.24          32.54

419018-000           False Alarms -                   -                     -                    N/A 10.00                 -                     (10.00)             N/A

419020-000           Bank Fees 3.00                  -                     (3.00)                 N/A 9.00                  -                     (9.00)               N/A

419021-000           Discretionary -                   32.00                  32.00                 100.00 -                    96.00                 96.00              100.00

419100-000      Total Miscellaneous Admin Expenses 2,975.02           4,110.00             1,134.98            27.62 8,785.51            12,530.00           3,744.49          29.88

419900-000  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 19,666.17          20,274.00            607.83               3.00 52,801.83          61,022.00           8,220.17          13.47

420000-000  TENANT SERVICES

422000-000      Tenant Services 1,507.20           425.00                (1,082.20)           -254.64 2,407.20            1,275.00             (1,132.20)        -88.80

423000-000      Tenant Services Contract Costs 425.00              -                     (425.00)              N/A 425.00               -                     (425.00)           N/A

423001-000      Tenant Relocation -                   333.00                333.00               100.00 70.00                 999.00               929.00            92.99

429900-000  TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 1,932.20           758.00                (1,174.20)           -154.91 2,902.20            2,274.00             (628.20)           -27.63

430000-000  UTILITIES

431000-000      Water -                   2,333.00             2,333.00            100.00 3,638.99            6,999.00             3,360.01          48.01

432000-000      Electricity 4,890.08           4,500.00             (390.08)              -8.67 10,157.40          13,500.00           3,342.60          24.76

433000-000      Gas 2,960.02           4,167.00             1,206.98            28.97 7,487.57            12,501.00           5,013.43          40.10

439000-000      Sewer -                   2,666.00             2,666.00            100.00 4,488.18            7,998.00             3,509.82          43.88

439900-000  TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 7,850.10           13,666.00            5,815.90            42.56 25,772.14          40,998.00           15,225.86        37.14

440000-000  MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS

440099-000      General Maint Expense

441000-000           Labor Maintenance 4,195.90           3,190.00             (1,005.90)           -31.53 10,084.66          9,570.00             (514.66)           -5.38

441003-000           Maintenance: Employer FICA/SUI 306.97              306.00                (0.97)                 -0.32 736.42               918.00               181.58            19.78
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441004-000           Temp Maintenance Labor -                   2,329.00             2,329.00            100.00 -                    6,987.00             6,987.00          100.00

441005-000           Maintenance: Employee Benefits 480.85              647.00                166.15               25.68 1,442.55            1,941.00             498.45            25.68

441100-000           Maintenace Uniforms 5.12                  -                     (5.12)                 N/A 5.12                  -                     (5.12)               N/A

441200-000           Vehicle Repair -                   459.00                459.00               100.00 -                    1,377.00             1,377.00          100.00

441300-000           Gasoline Purchases -                   196.00                196.00               100.00 57.51                 588.00               530.49            90.22

441900-000      Total General Maint Expense 4,988.84           7,127.00             2,138.16            30.00 12,326.26          21,381.00           9,054.74          42.35

442000-000      Materials

442002-000           Appliance-Maint Materials -                   167.00                167.00               100.00 -                    501.00               501.00            100.00

442003-000           Painting-Maint Materials -                   83.00                  83.00                 100.00 -                    249.00               249.00            100.00

442004-000           Electrical-Maint Materials -                   166.00                166.00               100.00 -                    498.00               498.00            100.00

442005-000           Heating/AC-Maint Materials -                   663.00                663.00               100.00 -                    1,989.00             1,989.00          100.00

442006-000           Janitorial Supplies 184.13              77.00                  (107.13)              -139.13 184.13               231.00               46.87              20.29

442007-000           After Hours Work -                   300.00                300.00               100.00 -                    900.00               900.00            100.00

442008-000           Plumbing-Maint Materials 2,754.40           785.00                (1,969.40)           -250.88 2,754.40            2,355.00             (399.40)           -16.96

442009-000           Hand Tools-Maint Materials -                   24.00                  24.00                 100.00 -                    72.00                 72.00              100.00

442010-000           Maintenance Materials 561.66              917.00                355.34               38.75 723.93               2,751.00             2,027.07          73.68

442011-000  Safety equipment/shoes -                   67.00                  67.00                 100.00 -                    201.00               201.00            100.00

442900-000      Total Materials 3,500.19           3,249.00             (251.19)              -7.73 3,662.46            9,747.00             6,084.54          62.42

443000-000      Contract Costs

443001-000           Alarm/Extinguisher Contract 4,492.52           -                     (4,492.52)           N/A 4,492.52            -                     (4,492.52)        N/A

443002-000           Extermination Contract -                   591.00                591.00               100.00 410.00               1,773.00             1,363.00          76.88

443005-000           Unit Turnaround-Contract 625.00              963.00                338.00               35.10 625.00               2,889.00             2,264.00          78.37

443006-000           Electrical-Contract -                   284.00                284.00               100.00 -                    852.00               852.00            100.00

443007-000           Disposal Contract 18.42                750.00                731.58               97.54 898.56               2,750.00             1,851.44          67.33

443009-000           Landscaping-Contract 1,527.00           1,500.00             (27.00)               -1.80 4,512.00            4,500.00             (12.00)             -0.27

443011-000           Heating/AC-Contract 575.00              2,666.00             2,091.00            78.43 575.00               7,998.00             7,423.00          92.81

443013-000           Contract: Uniform Rental -                   97.00                  97.00                 100.00 94.32                 291.00               196.68            67.59

443015-000           Janitorial-Contract -                   66.00                  66.00                 100.00 -                    198.00               198.00            100.00

443018-000           Plumbing-Contract -                   845.00                845.00               100.00 3,400.00            2,535.00             (865.00)           -34.12

443019-000           Miscellaneous Contracts -                   6,159.00             6,159.00            100.00 -                    18,477.00           18,477.00        100.00

443023-000           Contract: Consultants -                   406.00                406.00               100.00 -                    1,218.00             1,218.00          100.00

443099-000           Maintenance Misc-Contracts 1,215.00           7,059.00             5,844.00            82.79 2,090.00            21,177.00           19,087.00        90.13

443900-000      Total Contract Costs 8,452.94           21,386.00            12,933.06          60.47 17,097.40          64,658.00           47,560.60        73.56

449900-000  TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES 16,941.97          31,762.00            14,820.03          46.66 33,086.12          95,786.00           62,699.88        65.46

450000-000  GENERAL EXPENSES

451000-000      General Liability Insurance 2,231.66           2,394.00             162.34               6.78 6,694.98            7,182.00             487.02            6.78

451100-000      Property Tax -                   725.00                725.00               100.00 -                    2,175.00             2,175.00          100.00
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452100-000      Workers Comp Insurance 298.44              229.00                (69.44)               -30.32 895.32               687.00               (208.32)           -30.32

458000-000      All Protective Services -                   -                     -                    N/A 48.00                 -                     (48.00)             N/A

459900-000  TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 2,530.10           3,348.00             817.90               24.43 7,638.30            10,044.00           2,405.70          23.95

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 48,920.54        69,808.00          20,887.46         29.92% 122,200.59      210,124.00       87,923.41      41.84%

500000-000  NON-OPERATING ITEMS

523401-000  Bedbug expense -                   -                     -                    N/A 3,930.00            -                     (3,930.00)        N/A

523402-000  Donation rec'd for Upstate Senior Grant -                   -                     -                    N/A (7.47)                 -                     (7.47)               N/A

599900-000  TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS -                   -                     -                    N/A 3,937.47            -                     (3,937.47)        N/A

900000-000  NET INCOME 66,200.79        12,517.00          53,683.79         428.89% 156,505.21      36,851.00         119,654.21    324.70%
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Forward

December 

transactions 

only

Ending

 Balance  Balance

111102-000 Cash - Restricted 68,757.26           1,509.44               233.26                    70,033.44              

111111-000 Cash -Unrestricted 225,716.00         -                       -                         225,716.00             

111117-000 HAP Disbursement Fund 6,564,380.18      872,114.00           857,560.38             6,578,933.80          

111120-000 General Fund Operating (21,529.14)          -                       4,500.00                 (26,029.14)             

111124-000 Cash - FSS Escrow 23,660.85           -                       -                         23,660.85              

112200-000 A/R-Tenants 33,793.31           4,225.20               1,337.56                 36,680.95              

112201-000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts-Tenants (16,058.13)          -                       -                         (16,058.13)             

113503-000 A/R-Other Government 311.40                238.80                  -                         550.20                   

129500-000 Interprogram-Due From 188,651.52         91,839.20             87,661.59               192,829.13             

145001-000 Accum Depreciation-Site Improvement (117,028.43)        -                       -                         (117,028.43)           

147501-000 Non Dwelling Equp 133,977.43         -                       -                         133,977.43             

211100-000 A/P Vendors and Contractors (6,700,311.63)     806,838.94           809,856.08             (6,703,328.77)        

211758-000 A/P-Mutual of America Retirement (1,107.88)            -                       -                         (1,107.88)               

211991-000 Accrued Payable (20,000.00)          -                       -                         (20,000.00)             

213500-000 Accrued Payroll & Payroll Taxes (2,838.24)            -                       -                         (2,838.24)               

224000-000 Tenant Prepaid Rents (554.00)               233.26                  171.88                    (492.62)                  

226000-000 Accrued Paid Leave-Current (5,722.46)            -                       -                         (5,722.46)               

230500-000 Accrued Paid Leave-LT (32,240.27)          -                       -                         (32,240.27)             

230700-000 A/P FSS Escrow (31,049.69)          79.00                    3,353.00                 (34,323.69)             

280902-000 Unrestricted Net Assets (UNA) (196,415.52)        -                       -                         (196,415.52)           

341001-000 Section 8 HAP Earned (1,539,227.00)     -                       774,263.00             (774,263.00)       (2,313,490.00)        

341002-000 Sec 8 Admin. Fee Inc-HCV (183,444.00)        -                       81,916.00               (81,916.00)         (265,360.00)           

341004-000 Section 8 Port-In Admin Fees (311.40)               -                       238.80                    (238.80)              (550.20)                  

341006-000 Port In HAP Earned (3,472.00)            -                       2,396.00                 (2,396.00)           (5,868.00)               

364000-000 Fraud Recovery Income-Admin (2,356.18)            -                       914.60                    (914.60)              (3,270.78)               

364001-000 Fraud Recovery - HAP (2,356.17)            914.60                  1,829.20                 (914.60)              (3,270.77)               

365000-000 Miscellaneous Other Income (1,724.00)            -                       -                         (1,724.00)               

411000-000 Administrative Salaries and Wages 42,368.47           26,773.27             -                         26,773.27           69,141.74              

411002-000 Administrative Overtime 24.32                  9.88                      -                         9.88                   34.20                     

411003-000 Administrative: Employer FICA/SUI 2,860.38             1,987.41               -                         1,987.41            4,847.79                

411004-000 Administrative: Employee Benefits 8,803.27             4,397.02               -                         4,397.02            13,200.29              

413003-000 Credit Reports -                     26.13                    -                         26.13                 26.13                     

417000-000 Bookkeeping Fees 26,602.50           13,192.50             -                         13,192.50           39,795.00              

417200-000 Port Out Admin Fee 1,247.91             1,123.77               -                         1,123.77            2,371.68                

417300-000 Management Fee 42,564.00           21,108.00             -                         21,108.00           63,672.00              

418000-000 Office Rent 3,363.74             5,181.87               3,500.00                 1,681.87            5,045.61                

419001-000 Office Expense -                     385.50                  -                         385.50               385.50                   

419004-000 Telephone 915.19                447.49                  -                         447.49               1,362.68                

419005-000 Postage -                     6,238.25               1,559.56                 4,678.69            4,678.69                

419009-000 Sundry Miscellaneous 786.87                -                       -                         -                     786.87                   

419010-000 Newspaper ADS (Advertising) 64.51                  -                       -                         -                     64.51                     

419011-000 Sundry Service Contracts 5,968.77             6,474.40               -                         6,474.40            12,443.17              

419017-000 Temporary Administrative Labor 476.96                -                       -                         -                     476.96                   

419020-000 Bank Fees 342.68                148.40                  -                         148.40               491.08                   

441200-000 Vehicle Repair 1,099.29             1,099.29               1,099.29                 -                     1,099.29                

441300-000 Gasoline Purchases 203.13                203.13                  203.13                    -                     203.13                   

443015-000 Janitorial-Contract 1,100.00             550.00                  -                         550.00               1,650.00                

443023-000 Contract: Consultants 116.40                78.18                    -                         78.18                 194.58                   

451000-000 General Liability Insurance 3,652.00             1,826.00               -                         1,826.00            5,478.00                

452100-000 Workers Comp Insurance 1,622.80             811.40                  -                         811.40               2,434.20                

85,699.91           

Less: Audit fee -                     

85,699.91           

471500-000 Housing Assistance Payments 1,394,422.00      697,995.00           14,418.00               683,577.00         2,077,999.00          

471501-000 Tenant Utility Payments 63,549.00           30,177.00             477.00                    29,700.00           93,249.00              

471502-000 Portable Out HAP Payments 30,300.00           45,988.00             -                         45,988.00           76,288.00              

471503-000 FSS Escrow Payments 6,044.00             3,353.00               79.00                      3,274.00            9,318.00                

Total -                    762,539.00      -                       

 Debit  Credit

All voucher properties (.hcv_all)

Trial Balance Cr, Dr Details

Period = Dec 2015

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_tb
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January 19, 2016 

Spartanburg Housing Authority 

Spartanburg, SC 29306 

HONORABLE MEMBERS IN SESSION: 

SUBJECT:  

MONTHLY REPORT ON HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES FOR 

THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2015 

CONTACT PERSON: 

Brooke Coleman  

Human Resource Manager 

864-598-6084

OVERVIEW: 

The Human Resources Department Activities Report for the month of December 2015 is 

submitted as an informational report to the Commissioners updating current and ongoing 

activities.  

Recruiting highlights of this month’s report are: 

1. Full-Time Hires (3):  Sr. Community Manager (1), Community Manager (1),

Maintenance Mechanic (1).

2. Contract Hires (0):

3. Temporary Hires (5):  File Clerk (2), Accounts Payable (1), Procurement Manager (2)

4. Promotions/Transfers: (0)

5. Resignations/Terminations: (11) Youth Build Follow-up Case Manager (1), Property

Manager (5), IT Analyst (1), Assistant Property Manager (2), Accounts Payable (Temp)

(1), Procurement Manager (Contract/Temp) (1).

6. Open Positions (3):

Open Positions (4) 

1. Janitor

2. Community Manager

3. Section 8 HCV Specialist

4. Financial Analyst

Recruiting Detail: Applicants have been sourced, resumes reviewed, interviews conducted, 

offers of employment extended and/or hiring of selected candidates, as follows:  

HOUSING OPERATIONS (1 open) 

Community Manager 

 Screening and interviewing candidates.
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Janitor (1 open) 

 Screening and interviewing candidates.  

 

 

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER (1 open) 

 

Housing Choice Voucher Specialist 

 Screening and interviewing candidates.  

 

FINANCE 

 

Financial Analyst 

 Screening and interviewing candidates.  

 

 

5. Separations: (10)  

 

6. Employee Relations: Nothing new to report 

 

7. Labor Relations:  Four (4) Unemployment Claims 

 

8. Benefits: Administered benefits for the month of December. We continue to keep the 

employees regularly informed regarding options that are available as a Spartanburg 

Housing Authority employee as well as any changes regarding their benefits. All changes 

made during Open Enrollment go into effective January 1, 2016. SC Deferred 

Compensation will be offered to all full time employees effective January 1, 2016.  

 

9. HR Operations: HR continues to review policies, procedures, job titles, duties, and job 

descriptions.  The Finance department received revised job descriptions effective January 

1, 2016. The changes to the job descriptions will better fit the needs of the department 

and the agency. The changes in the duties warranted one change in classification but no 

changes in compensation or benefits eligibility.  

 

10. Safety: Nothing new to report. 

 

11. Training & Development: HR continues to promote HTVN free online training as well 

as continue to explore options for safety and OSHA training. 

 

12. Leaves of Absence: Nothing new to report. 

 

13. Workers’ Compensation: One (1): There was one (1) work related WC incident this month. 

Injured Employee missed no days from work and needs no follow-up treatment. 
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999 18th Street, Suite 1440-S 
Denver, CO 80202 
303.794.0257  
www.sbclarkinc.com 
 
TO:  Closing Participants  
 
FROM:  S.B. Clark Companies 
 
DATE:  January 11, 2016 
 
RE:  REVISED Closing Details for 
 

South Carolina State Housing Finance and Development Authority 
Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds  

(Spartanburg 7 Project)  
 

$10,500,000 Series 2015A  
and  

$5,500,000 Series 2015B 
 

And Related Transactions 
 

 
I. Dates, Time and Place of RAD Document Signing, Recording, HUD Closing and Bond Closing 

and Transfer of Funds: 
 

RAD Document Signing: Thursday, December 17, 2015 – Washington D.C., Department 
of Housing and Urban Development 

 
Bond Pre-Closing: Monday, January 11, 2016 – Charleston, SC (offices of  
 Howell Linkous & Nettles, LLC 
 106 Broad Street 
 Charleston, South Carolina 29401) 
 
Recording: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 – Spartanburg County Offices, 

Spartanburg, SC 
 
HUD Closing: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 – Greensboro, NC 
 
Bond Closing and Funding: Thursday, January 14, 2016 – By Conference Call 
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II. On or before January 11, 2016, Hunt Development Group will have wired to Sea Breeze Title 

agency (Title Agent) by wiring instructions provided to Hunt Development Group the title 
insurance and closing fees in the amount of $73,422.50.  Hunt Development Group will be 
reimbursed in the disbursements from the Trustee as described below. 

 
III. On the day of Bond Closing and Funding, Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated (the “2015A 

Underwriter”) shall pay South Carolina State Housing and Finance Development Authority (the 
“Issuer”) the purchase price at par for its legally issued $10,500,000 Multifamily Housing 
Revenue Bonds (Spartanburg 7 Project), Series 2015A (the “2015A Bonds”) in the principal 
amount of $10,500,000 and to be paid as follows:  

 
A. The 2015A Underwriter will wire transfer the $10,500,000 purchase price amount plus the 

supplemental purchase price payment in the amount of $161,400 for a total wired amount of 
$10,661,400 to The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., the “Trustee for the 
Series 2015A Bonds”, using the below specified account the time of closing: 

 
 Bank:    Bank of New York Mellon, New York City, NY 
 ABA #:    021000018 
 IMMS/ Acct:   1856528400 
 Account Name:  Jax Payment Account 
 Re:   SHA7 Project – Series 2015A, SHA7, LLC 
 Attention:    Tammy Stegall 904-645-1954 
  
B. Simultaneous with the payment by the 2015A Underwriter of the purchase price for the 

2015A Bonds, on behalf of SHA7, LLC (the “Borrower”) Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., in its 
role as “FHA Lender” in this transaction will wire transfer to the 2015A Bond Trustee the 
amount of  $2,871,177 representing the initial draw on the FHA Loan for the Spartanburg 7 
Project; 

 
C. The 2015A Bond Trustee will receive the par purchase price ($10,500,000) and the 

supplemental purchase price ($161,400) from the 2015 Underwriter, and the $2,871,177 
initial draw from the FHA Lender, and apply such as follows: 

 
1. The 2015A Bond Trustee will deposit to the 2015A Bond funds and accounts as follows:  
 

a. The $10,500,000 2015A Bonds purchase price amount to the Project Fund, 
 
b. The $161,400 supplemental purchase price to the Negative Arbitrage Account of the 

Bond Fund, 
 
c. $2,565,236.70 of the initial FHA Loan draw to the Collateral Fund, and 
 
d. $305,940.30 of the initial FHA Loan draw the Costs of Issuance Fund, 
 

2. The 2015A Bond Trustee will disburse all of the deposit to the Costs of Issuance Fund 
and a portion of the deposit to the Project Fund as further described below. 
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IV. Also on the day of Bond Closing and Funding, Alden Capital Partners, LLC on behalf of Alden 

Capital Partners II LLC (the “Series 2015B Initial Purchaser”) shall pay the Issuer the purchase 
price at par for its legally issued $5,500,000 Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds (Spartanburg 7 
Project), Series 2015B (the “2015B Bonds”) initially funded in the principal amount of 
$62,958.12 which will be deemed drawn at closing and to be paid as follows:   

  
A. Alden Capital Partners, LLC, on behalf of the 2015B Initial Purchaser will wire transfer the 

$62,958.12 closing draw to The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., the 
“Trustee for the Series 2015B Bonds”, using the below specified account the time of 
closing: 

 
 Bank:    Bank of New York Mellon, New York City, NY 
 ABA #:    021000018 
 IMMS/ Acct:   1856528400 
 Account Name:  Jax Payment Account 
 Re:   SHA7 Project – Series 2015B, SHA7, LLC 
 Attention:    Tammy Stegall 904-645-1954 

 
B. The 2015B Bond Trustee will receive the closing draw of the 2015B Bonds and deposit such 

to the 2015B Bonds Construction Fund Bond Proceeds Account created under the Indenture 
for disbursement as described below. 

 
IV. On or before the day of Funding, Alden Capital Partners, LLC on behalf of Alden Capital 

Partners Tax Credit Fund 14, LP (the “Investor Member”) will contribute the first installment of 
their tax credit equity investment in the Borrower in the amount of $1,811,429 (the “First Capital 
Installment” or “Capital Contribution”) by means of wiring such amount to the Series 2015B 
Bond Trustee per the above wiring instructions.  The 2015B Bond Trustee will deposit the First 
Capital Installment in the 2015B Construction Fund Borrower Equity Account for disbursement 
as described below. 

  
V. The 2015A&B Bond Trustee (also defined herein as the “Trustee”) will receive the funds 

described above, make disbursements and hold remaining balance amount in the various funds 
and accounts as set forth in the following table: 

 
A. The Trustee will wire the amount $2,565,236.70 from the $10,500,000 bonds proceeds 

deposited in the Series 2015A Bond Project Fund to the Title Agent for further 
disbursement as set forth below; 

 
B. The Trustee will wire transfer the $62,958.12 in the 2015B Construction Fund Bond 

Proceeds Account and the $1,811,429.00 in the 2015B Construction Fund Borrower 
Equity Account in the combined amount of $1,874,387.12 to the Title Agent for further 
disbursement as set forth below; and 

 
C. The Trustee will disburse the $305,940.30 previously deposited to the Series 2015A 

Bonds Costs of Issuance Fund as follows: 
 

1. The Trustee will wire $52,250 representing the 2015A underwriting fee and 
CUSIP costs from the Costs of Issuance Fund to the 2015A Underwriter per 
wiring instructions provided by Stifel Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated; 
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2. The Trustee will wire transfer $30,500 representing the 2015A Underwriter’s 

counsel fee to the firm of Jones Walker, LLP per wiring instructions provided by 
that firm; 

 
3. The Trustee will wire transfer $120,000 representing the Issuer’s Fee to the 

South Carolina State Housing and Development Authority per wiring instructions 
provided by such Authority; 

 
4. The Trustee will wire transfer $5,000 to Standard & Poor’s Corporation for the 

rating on the 2015A Bonds per wiring instructions provided by them or the 
2015A Bond Underwriter; 

 
5. The Trustee will wire transfer $1,500 representing the cashflow verification work 

provided by Causey Demgen & Moore, P.C. per wiring instructions provided by 
them of by the 2015A Bond Underwriter;  

 
6. The Trustee will pay $6,000 to its own counsel, Akerman LLP as arranged 

between the Trustee and its counsel; and 
 
7. The Trustee will wire transfer $90,690.30 representing the Series 2015A Bonds 

bond counsel fee to the firm Howell Linnkous & Nettles, LLC  per wiring 
instructions provided by that firm. 

 
VI. The Housing Authority of the City of Spartanburg, SC (the “Housing Authority”) will make its 

“Reserve Loan” to the Borrower in the amount of $1,000,000 by wiring such amount to the Title 
Agent using instructions provided by the Title Agent.  The Title Agent will apply such funds 
along with funds it receives from the Trustee as described below. 

 
VII. The Title Agent will receive the total disbursements from the Trustee in the total amount of 

$4,439,623.82, and receive the $1,000,000 Reserve Loan proceeds from the Housing Authority 
and disburse the combined total of $5,439,623.82 as set forth below and summarized in the 
following table: 

 
 A. The Title Agent will pay the purchase price in the amount of $9,390,000 for acquisition 

of the Project by the Borrower from the Housing Authority in three forms: 
 
  1. Apply the value of the carryback note being made by the Housing Authority to 

the Borrower in the amount of $7,244,578,  
 
  2. Apply the $325,063 of the Series 2015A Bond proceeds, $62,958.12 of the Series 

2015B Bond proceeds and $883,400.88 of the Investor Member Capital 
Installment in the combined cash amount $1,271,422 from a portion of the funds 
received from the Trustee, and  

 
  3. Apply a portion of the Reserve Loan cash proceeds in the amount of $874,000 to 

the purchase price.   
 
  Summary of the payment of the Project purchase price is as follows: 
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   Carryback Note to the Housing Authority $7,244,578 
   Cash paid to the Housing Authority from a  
    A portion of the Trustee Wire Transfer in the 
   Amount of $1,271,422 and  
   $874,000 of the Reserve Loan proceeds: $2,145,422 
 
   Total Project Purchase Price $9,390,000 
 

B. The Title Agent will make the above cash payment of the Project purchase price to the 
Housing Authority along with other cash disbursements to the Housing Authority and to 
other parties and service providers to the transaction as depicted on the following 
summary table: 
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Series A Bonds 
Project Fund

Series B Bonds 
Construction 
Fund (Bond 

Proceeds 
Account)

Series B Bonds 
Construction 

Fund (Borrower 
Equity Account)

Housing 
Authority 

Reserve Loan 
Proceeds Totals

Funds Received by Title Agent:
Funds Wired In From 2015A&B Bond Trustee:

Series 2015A Bond Fund Disbursement by the Trustee 2,565,236.70       2,565,236.70         
Series 2015B Bond Proceeds from the Series 2015B Construction Fund Bond Proceeds Account 62,958.12        62,958.12            
Investor Member Capital Installment from the Series 2015B Construction Fund Borrower Equity Account 1,811,429.00     1,811,429.00         

Funds Wired In from the Housing Authority of City of Spartanburg, SC - Reserve Loan Proceeds 1,000,000.00    1,000,000.00         
Total Funds Received by Title Agent 2,565,236.70       62,958.12        1,811,429.00     1,000,000.00    5,439,623.82         

Funds Disbursed by Title Agent:
Funds Disbursed to the Housing Authority of the City of Spartanburg, SC:

Pay the Cash Poriton of Acquisition Price for Property Paid by Borrower to the Housing Authority 325,063.00         62,958.12        883,400.88       874,000.00      2,145,422.00         
Reimbursement to Housing Authority (Prepaid Insurance Cost) 44,115.00           44,115.00             
Portion of Developer Fee to Housing Authority 400,000.00         400,000.00           

Total Wire to Housing Authority 2,589,537.00         

FHA Financing Fees, Lender Legal, and Working Cap. Reserve (Wire to Wells Fargo as FHA Lender) 286,992.50         232,016.13       519,008.63           

Payment to Hunt Development Group:
Reimbursements of Predevelopement Costs Paid by Hunt Development Group 656,767.20         207,152.74       863,919.94           
Reimbursement to Hunt Development Group for Advance of Title Fees 70,109.00        3,313.50       73,422.50            
Portion of Developer Fee to Hunt Development Group 261,994.08      261,994.08           

Total  Wire to Hunt Development Group 1,199,336.52         

Payment to Alden Capital Partners, LLC: 29,273.74         29,273.74            
Disbursement to Alden Capital Partners, LLC on behalf of Investor Member for LP Legal Counsel 60,000.00         60,000.00            
Disbursement to Alden Capital Partners, LLC on behalf of B Bond Purchaser for Legal Counsel 15,000.00         15,000.00            
Disbursement to Alden Capital Partners, LLC on behalf of B Bond Purchaser for Loan Origination Fee 55,000.00         55,000.00            

Total  Wire to Alden Capital Markets, LLC 159,273.74           

Partial Reimbursement to Stifel Nicolaus & Company for Supplemental Purchase Price 35,400.00         126,000.00      161,400.00           

Paynment to Howell Linkous & Nettles, LLC:
Bond Counsel Fee for Series 2015B Bonds 44,677.96         44,677.96            
Developer Tax Credit Counsel (wire to Howell, Linkous & Nettles, LLC per invoice) 95,900.00         95,900.00            

Ttotal Wire from Title Agent to Howell Linkous & Nettles, LLC 140,577.96           

Portion of Developer Fee to PACES (wire to PACES per invoice) 338,005.92         338,005.92           
Housing Authority and Borrower RAD Counsel (wire to Reno & Cavanaugh per invoice) 61,015.00         61,015.00            
PACES Counsel (wire to Broad & Cassel per inovice) 7,500.00          7,500.00              
Borrower Tax Credit Consultant (wire to S.B. Clark Companies per invoice) 81,779.05         81,779.05            
Construction Period Insurance (wire to Hub International Insurance Services per invoice) 4,348.00            4,348.00              
Contractor Costs Prior to Closing and Bonds, etc. (wire to Empire Construction per invoice) 177,842.00         177,842.00           

Total Disbursements By Title Agent 2,565,236.70       62,958.12        1,811,429.00     1,000,000.00    5,439,623.82         
-																												

Title Agent's Closing Receipts and Disbursements

ALL PARTIES TO RECEIVE DISBURSEMENT FROM THE TITLE AGENT NEED TO SEND THEIR WIRING INSTRUCITONS TO TITLE AGENT CARE OF ROBERT NETTLES
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The above closing memorandum is executed as of the day first above written. 
 
     BORROWER: 
      
     SHA7, LLC 
     a South Carolina limited liability company 
 
     By: HUNT SPARTANBURG RAD I, LLC 
      a Delaware limited liability company 
      Its Managing Member 

 
       By: HDG INVESTMENTS, LLC 
        a Delaware limited liability 
        company 
        Its Managing Member 

                 
       By: HUNT ELP, LTD. 
        a Texas limited partnership 
        Its Member 

 
 

        By: _______________________ 
         Sinclair S. Cooper 
         Executive Vice President 

 
 
 

 



Spartanburg Scattered Sites

Closing Date 14-Jan-16

FHA Project Number 054-35831

Mortgagor SHA7, LLC

DUE TO Title Company

Due From Trustee

Wells Fargo Wire Minus Cost of Issuance 2,565,236.70

20% Equity Installment Alden Torch 1,811,429.00

B Bonds Drawn at Closing - Alden Torch 62,958.12

Due from SHA

Operating Reserve Loan 1,000,000.00

Total to Title 5,439,623.82

PAY TO

SHA

Prepaid Insurance Cost 44,115.00

Developer Fee 400,000.00

Reimbursement to SHA 2,145,422.00

Subtotal 2,589,537.00

Wells Fargo

Financing Fees and Escrows 519,008.63

Hunt Development Group

Reimbursement of Predevelopment Costs 1,199,336.52

Alden Capital Partners, LLC

Syndicator Fees 159,273.74

Stifel Nicolaus & Company

Negative Arbitrage Deposit 161,400.00

Subtotal 161,400.00

Howell Linkous & Nettles

Bond Counsel for Series B 44,677.96

Developer Tax Credit Counsel 95,900.00

Subtotal 140,577.96

PACES Foundation

Developer Fee 338,005.92

Reno & Cavanaugh

SHA Counsel 61,015.00

Broad & Cassel

PACES Counsel 7,500.00

S.B. Clark

Tax Credit Consultant 81,779.05

HUB International Insurance

Construction Period Insurance 4,348.00

Empire Construction Company

Pre Construction Costs 177,842.00

Subtotal 5,439,623.82

Total Costs Disbursed 5,439,623.82

0.00
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Monthly Reports: 

Asset Management 

Daryl Dalton 
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Monthly Reports: 

Settlements & Claims/Legal 
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Procurement 
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WWW.SHASC.ORG  

 

January 19, 2016 

Spartanburg Housing Authority 

Spartanburg, SC 29306 

 

HONORABLE MEMBERS IN SESSION:  

 

SUBJECT:  

 

DEPARTMENTAL REPORT OF PROCUREMENT ACTIVITIES FOR THE MONTH 

OF DECEMBER 2015 

 

CONTACT PERSON: 

 

Terril Bates 

Executive Director 

864-598-6010 

 

OVERVIEW: 

 

The following is a summary of the December 2015 issued Purchase Orders. 

 

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 

 

This report is presented pursuant to the Procurement Policy requirement to provide monthly 

reports on Contract activity. 

 

 

 



Property Count Cost

Appian(appian) 4 34.71
Archibald Rutledge Hi-Rise(103-arh) 38 24,596.66
Archibald Rutledge Village(102-arv) 12 6,274.75
Busincess Activities Center(025-bac) 1 150.00
Cammie Clagett Courts(106-cam) 4 220.54
Camp Croft Courts(100-ccc) 26 80,803.36
Central Office(028-cocc) 51 89,011.46
Community Dev Black Grant(585-cdbg) 3 1,040.50
Connections and HO(579-cnho) 6 426.39
Dr. John C. Bull Apartments(059-slhc) 5 1,591.73
Dr. John C. Bull Apts.(058-jcb) 18 10,204.01
Ellen C. Watson Apartments(120-ecw) 11 1,166.20
Face Forward -Youth Build(023-ffyb) 10 25,348.12
Frank Gooch Apartments(102-fga) 14 697.22
HCV expenses allocation to gen fund(061-hcv) 15 6,973.35
HO and Elderly Services Grant (580-hoed) 1 28.57
Housing Choice Vouchers(hcv) 4 1,998.69
Inmate Landscape Program(029-ilp) 9 10,166.27
Interco Payable Prop for 058-jcb(058-bull) 12 4,542.42
Interco Payable Prop for 059-slhc(059-lh) 8 1,649.48
J. Curtis Anderson Townhomes(160-jca) 17 10,400.94
Leland Street Apartments(130-lsa) 12 2,190.14
Liberty-Bomar(liberty) 4 69.45
Louvenia D. Barksdale Apartments(130-ldb) 18 17,075.86
Mary Wright Center(300-mrc) 1 3.34
Multi Family Services Elderly Coordinator(582-mfec) 4 330.56
Prince Hall Apartments(108-pha) 26 30,108.40
Ross Grant(581-ross) 3 218.56
Scattered Sites(104-sca) 16 76,120.99
SHA Property Company(089-shap) 2 138.30
Spartanburg Foundation Endowment(026-sfe) 1 188.43
Spruce Street Apartments(130-sps) 11 616.15
Tobias Booker Hartwell(105-tbh) 50 28,059.12
Victoria Gardens Apartments(120-vga) 19 7,120.58
Youth Build Grant 2012-2015(021-yb) 2 343.24

Purchase Order Cost Analysis Report Page 1

Wednesday, January 13, 2016
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